USER'S GUIDE FOR THE CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY WEB-BASED DATA COLLECTION

U.S. Department of Education Office of Postsecondary Education

2010

Table of Contents

General Information about the Survey	2
Browsers and Cookies	2
Getting Help with the Survey	4
Navigation	4
Caveat Boxes	5
Errors	5
Printing Survey Screens	6
Other important information	7
E-mail Correspondence	10
A Note about the Annual Reports	10
The Web-Based Data Collection	11
Getting Started – Registration Packet	11
Log in	12
Forgot Your Password	13
Change Password	14
Assigning More Than One Password	15
Registration	16
Survey Navigation/Status	18
Identification	20
Screening Questions	22
Criminal Offenses - On Campus	25
Criminal Offenses - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	
Criminal Offenses - Noncampus	
Criminal Offenses - Public Property	
Criminal Offenses - Reported by Local and State Police	
Hate Crimes - On Campus	41
Hate Crimes - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	44
Hate Crimes - Noncampus	47
Hate Crimes - Public Property	50
Hate Crimes - Reported by Local and State Police	53
Arrests - On Campus	56
Arrests - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	59
Arrests - Noncampus	
Arrests - Public Property	65
Arrests - Reported by Local and State Police	68
Disciplinary Actions - On Campus	71
Disciplinary Actions - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	74
Disciplinary Actions - Noncampus	77
Disciplinary Actions - Public Property	80
Disciplinary Actions - Reported by Local and State Police	83
Fires – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	86
Fires by On-Campus Student Housing Facility	88
Fires – Summary	91
Check for Errors/Error Report	92
Locking your Survey	94
What Happens After Your Survey Data Have Been Locked?	95
Migrating the Data to OPE's Public Website	95

General Information about the Survey Application

All Title IV postsecondary institutions are required to participate in this data collection. If your institution has multiple campuses, each campus must complete the survey.

The specific data entry screens for each institution are determined by responses to the Screening Questions. You will not see screens that do not pertain to your institution. For example, if your answers to the Screening Questions indicate that your institution does not have any noncampus buildings or properties, you will not see screens for noncampus statistics. If your institution does not have any on-campus student housing facilities, you will not see screens for on-campus student housing facilities. However, instructions in this user's guide address all schools that participate in the survey. Please apply the information as appropriate for your school. So if you do not have noncampus buildings or property and/ or on-campus student housing facilities, follow the instructions that apply to your school's Clery geography and ignore the instructions that apply specifically to noncampus locations and/or on-campus student housing facilities.

Browsers and Cookies

The survey application works best with **Internet Explorer**. To download **Internet Explorer** for free, go to <u>http://www.microsoft.com/windows/downloads/ie/getitnow.mspx</u>.

Once you have logged in to the Campus Safety and Security Survey, a cookie is used to insure that you alone are allowed to access your institution's data and to insure that no unauthorized users can modify the existing data. A cookie is a small file that a website transfers to your computer's hard drive, usually to keep track of you while you are connected to that site. The cookies on the Campus Safety and Security Survey site do not collect information about you; they collect information about your browser session. The cookie makes it easier for the Campus Safety and Security Survey system to keep track of your login information, without having to provide the same information again as you move from one screen to another. The cookie and the information about your session are destroyed immediately after you close your browser, and are not stored on your computer. For more information, please click on the **Privacy Statement** link on the survey Log In screen.

You can enable cookies as follows:

• Enabling cookies with **Internet Explorer 6**

Option 1

- Open Internet Explorer.
- Go to Tools.
- Select Internet Options.
- Click on the Privacy tab.
- You will see a sliding scroll bar. The bar should be set to Medium, which normally will allow our file to operate.
- Click on OK and exit.
- Click on Refresh. If this does not work, reboot your computer.
- If this still does not work, repeat this process but set the bar to Accept All Cookies.
 Make sure to set the bar back to its original setting after you exit the survey.

Option 2

- Open Internet Explorer.
- Go to Tools.
- Select Internet Options.
- Click on the Privacy tab.
- Click on the Sites button.
- Enter the EADA survey website URL (http://surveys.ope.ed.gov/security.) in the Address of Website field.
- Click on Allow to accept the Web address.
- Click on OK and exit.
- Click on Refresh. If this does not work, reboot your computer.
- Enabling cookies with **Internet Explorer 7** and above:

Option 1

- Open Internet Explorer.
- Click on the Tools button.
- Select Internet Options.
- Click on the Privacy tab.
- You will see a sliding scroll bar. The bar should be set to Medium, which normally will allow our file to operate.
- Click on OK and exit.
- Click on Refresh. If this does not work, reboot your computer.
- If this still does not work, repeat this process but set the bar to Accept All Cookies.
 Make sure to set the bar back to its original setting after you exit the survey.

Option 2

- Open Internet Explorer.
- Click on the Tools button.
- Select Internet Options.
- Click on the Privacy tab.
- Click on the Sites button.
- Enter the campus security survey website URL (http://surveys.ope.ed.gov/security.) in the Address of Website field.
- Click on Allow to accept the Web address.
- Click on OK and exit.
- Click on Refresh. If this does not work, reboot your computer.

Getting Help with the Survey

There are various ways of getting help with the survey:

Online help features: Throughout the survey you will see various help features. On the left side of the Log In screen, there are links to access the **Glossary**, **the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting**, selected **Help Desk E-Mails**, copies of this year's **Chief Executive Officer and CSSA letters**, and this **User's Guide** in its entirety.

After you log in, a horizontal menu bar appears at the top of your screen. You can click on the **Help** button on the bar to access the same links. You can also click on underlined terms on the data entry screens to get their definitions from the **Glossary**.

On every survey screen you can click on the **Need help? Click here for screen instructions** link to get screen-specific instructions from this user's guide for completing that screen.

Help desk: Assistance from the Campus Safety Help Desk is available toll-free by telephone at (800) 435-5985 and e-mail (<u>campussafetyhelp@westat.com</u>) year-round. The telephone help desk is staffed from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Eastern time, Monday through Friday. Voice mail is available at all times.

If a staff member is not available when you call, please leave a message with the following information and someone will return your call as soon as possible:

- Your name and title
- The name of your school
- A brief description of why you are calling
- Your telephone number
- The best time to call you back

If you e-mail the help desk, please include the following information and someone will respond as soon as possible:

- Your name and title
- The name of your school
- A detailed description of the problem you are having

Navigation

- Data fields: On each data entry screen you can move from one data field to the next using the tab key or you can position the cursor with your mouse to make a selection.
- **Screens:** You can move from screen to screen in two ways:
 - After you complete a screen, click on the Next or Previous button at the bottom of the screen to move through the survey screens sequentially.
 - Use the navigation menu on the left side of each screen to either move through the survey screens sequentially or to select a specific screen.

You can complete the survey during one session, or complete it over multiple sessions. Remember to save your data as you complete each screen and to close your browser when you log out of the survey.

Note: Do not use the back button to navigate through the screens as the system cannot save your text.

Caveat Boxes

Each data entry screen has a caveat box. It provides space to write anything you think would help the reader better understand the data on that specific screen. For example, if your institution open an on-campus student housing facility for the first time last year, it would be helpful to provide a caveat explaining why crime statistics for the "On-Campus Student Housing Facilities" category are included for only the most recent year.

You can also use a caveat box if you want to disclose non-Clery crimes, for example the number and type of crimes that occurred in a part of the city that students frequently visit.

Caveats are optional with two exceptions. If you change the data in the 2008 column, you must explain what data were changed and the reason for the change in the caveat box. If you need to make changes to your school's 2007 data, enter the change in the caveat box along with an explanation of why the change was made. Use the following format to explain the change: "For (year), line (letter) was changed from (X) to (Y) because (reason)."

Be concise when providing additional text as each caveat box allows only 1,000 characters. Doublecheck your entries for spelling and grammar because the caveats will appear along with your data on the Office of Postsecondary Education's public website.

Note: Do not use the symbols < or > in your text. The survey system cannot save your text if you do.

Errors

If the system detects an error when you try to save data on a specific screen, you will see an icon next to the associated data field. Click on the icon to get an explanation of the problem. The O icon indicates a fatal error that must be fixed before you can lock your survey. The O icon indicates that a confirmation or explanation is needed before you can lock your survey. Enter your confirmation/explanation in the box provided. Please do not use the caveat box for this purpose. The confirmation/explanation text that you enter in the box will be read by our content specialists, but will not appear on the public website.

Am I Done? Click here for answer link

Once you complete the preliminary survey screens (the screens that must be completed before you can enter your statistics), the "Am I Done? Click here for answer" link will appear in the Survey Status/Navigation menu on the left of your screen. If you are not sure whether or not you've completed the survey and locked it, click on the link for confirmation.



Printing Survey Screens

There are various ways to print your survey screens.

- To print blank screens:
 - Click on Print Survey Forms on the Home Page. Click on the View Form link.
 Click on Print Form(s) at either the top of bottom of the screen.
 - From any screen you can click on Forms for Printing link on the menu bar at the top of your screen. Click on the Printable Read-Only Survey Form link. Click on the View Form link. Click on Print Form(s) at either the top or bottom of the screen.

Note: You cannot use these forms for data entry. You must log into the system to enter and record your data.

- To print your completed screens:
 - Click on Forms for Printing link on the menu bar at the top of any screen in the survey. Click on Survey Forms (Data). Click on View Form. Click on Print Form(s) at either the top or bottom of the screen.
 - After your survey has been locked, click on the Print Data/Get PDF File link on the bottom of the Survey Navigation/Status screen. Click on Print Form(s) at either the top or bottom of the screen.
- To print a PDF file:
 - Follow the instructions above for printing your completed screens. Click on Get
 PDF File at either the top or bottom of the screen.

Other important information

- New in 2010:
 - The 2008 Higher Education Opportunity Act (HEOA) added fire safety requirements for schools with on-campus student housing facilities. New screens to collect these data have been added to the survey. If your institution has on-campus student housing facilities, you must enter fire statistics for each of those facilities.
 - The HEOA also added new hate crime categories: Larceny-Theft; Simple Assault; Intimidation; and Damage/Destruction/Vandalism of Property. The Hate Crimes screens now collect this data. Note that the Simple Assault category replaces "any other crime involving bodily injury." In addition you must indicate the category of bias for each hate crime.
 - The category "residence halls" has been replaced with "on-campus student housing facilities" throughout the survey.
 - You can now make a PDF file of your completed survey. (See the instructions under "Printing Survey Screens.")
- Reporting period: Disclose statistics for crimes reported in the *previous* calendar year (i.e., the 2010 survey collects data for crimes and fires reported Jan. 1, 2009– Dec. 31, 2009).
- Use whole numbers: Enter whole numbers only. Zero is considered a statistic, so if there are no reported crimes for a category, enter 0 for that category. If you leave the category blank you will get an error icon.
- Adding campuses: If you need to add a campus, please contact the help desk and provide the following information:
 - The name of the main institution.
 - The complete name and address of the new campus.
 - The date the new campus opened.
 - Whether the new campus has administrative personnel on site.
 - The scope of the new campus: whether the location offers an organized program of study or whether students can only take a class or two there.

For information on what constitutes a separate campus, please see pages 19–20 in the Handbook.

- Deleting campuses: You must also contact the help desk if you need a campus deleted (for example, if the campus closed or if it was added as a separate campus but was later determined to be a noncampus location). If the campus has closed, please provide us with the month, year, and reason that it closed. If there are plans to re-open the campus, please let us know the approximate date.
- Reporting for a campus that has changed locations: If your campus moved to a new location partway through 2009, you will still complete only one survey for that campus. Just add a caveat to the Criminal Offenses On Campus screen that informs the reader of the move and when the move took place.

- Reporting for a shared campus: If your school shares an entire campus with another Title IV school, each school must complete a survey and must disclose statistics for the entire campus. If your school has a written contract giving it use only of a specific part of the other school's campus (for example, two buildings and a parking lot), disclose statistics only for the buildings and property specified in the contract.
- Reporting for multiple institutions: If you are a CSSA who is responsible for completing surveys for 5 or more institutions with separate User IDs, the system refers to you as a multi-keyholder. You will be issued a single User ID (7 characters beginning with 88G) and password for all of those institutions. You will only need to register once. When you click on the Update button on the Registration screen, the Registration screen for each of the other surveys will automatically update.

You will then see a list of the institutions for which you must complete surveys. Please make sure that the list is complete. If an institution should be added or deleted from the list, please contact the help desk.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL E			845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/20		
PHONE	OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY				
PHUNE					User ID: 88G9991
INSTITUTIONS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	i	HELP	LOGOUT
	Need He	p? Click here fo	or screen instructio	ons	
 To select an institu 	Need Hel which you are the CSSA are listed tion, click on the institution name. In heading to sort the list	in the table below		ons	
 To select an institu Click on the column 	which you are the CSSA are listed ution, click on the institution name. n heading to sort the list			<u>Status</u>	Sector
To select an institu Click on the column Search Results	which you are the CSSA are listed ution, click on the institution name. n heading to sort the list	in the table below	Ι.		Sector Public, 4-year or above

To select an institution from the list, click on the institution name and then begin the survey. The data you enter will not affect the surveys for any of the other institutions.

To access a survey for another institution on your list, click on the "Institutions" link on the menu bar in the upper left corner of the screen. You will be taken back to the list of institutions.

5. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION		OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-00	097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012	
PHONE	Campus Safety and Sec	urity Survey	OFFICE OF F	SECURINE POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
				User ID: 88G9991
INSTITUTIONS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	LOGOUT

E-Mail Correspondence

At certain stages during the data collection period, e-mails are automatically generated by the survey system. For example, after you complete the Registration screen, the system will send an e-mail to the address listed on that screen acknowledging the survey registration. The system sends a similar e-mail after the survey is locked.

The Help Desk sends e-mails for various other reasons. If you haven't registered by a particular date, we send an e-mail as a friendly reminder so that your institution doesn't miss the deadline. If you enter your data, but forget to check for errors, or forget to lock your survey, we will contact you with a reminder to do so. If questions arise upon reviewing your data, we will send an e-mail that asks you to contact us to resolve the problem.

A Note about the Annual Reports

Every Title IV postsecondary institution is required to publish an annual security report by October 1st. If your campus has on-campus student housing, you must also publish an annual fire report by October 1st. Although the annual security report and the annual fire safety report disclose similar data to the Campus Safety and Security Survey, they are not identical. The reports contain policy statements in addition to crime and fire statistics. Your institution may not use its participation in the survey to fulfill its annual report requirement. Nor may the institution provide a link to the Office of Postsecondary Education's public website to fulfill this requirement.

The Web-Based Data Collection

Getting Started

Registration Packet

Each July, the U.S. Department of Education sends a packet by regular mail to the chief administrative officer (e.g., president, provost, director, chancellor) of every postsecondary Title IV institution. The packet contains three items. The first is a letter to inform the chief administrator about the upcoming Campus Safety and Security web-based data collection. A similar letter is addressed to the institution's Campus Safety Survey Administrator (CSSA), the person designated by the school to complete the survey. The third item is a registration certificate which contains the following information necessary to access the survey and enter data:

Contents	Description
User id	Typically, the user id consists of an uppercase letter followed by 8 numbers. For example: C12345678.
Deserves	Note: A new user id is issued every year.
Password	The password consists of 9 characters, made up of uppercase letters, lowercase letters, numbers, and symbols. For example: A1BcaaD%e.
	Note: A new password is issued every year.
Web address	The web address is the address you must enter into your computer's browser to access the survey site. The site is located at: http://surveys.ope.ed.gov/security.
Telephone help	This is a toll-free number to call if you need help with the survey. The number is
desk number	(800) 435-5985.
E-mail help desk	This is the address to use if you would like help with the survey via e-mail. The
address	address is: campussafetyhelp@westat.com.
Data collection	These are the dates of the current data collection: Aug. 18, 2010 through Oct. 15,
dates	2010.

Although new user ids and passwords are mailed to schools in July, the data collection site does not open until mid-August. The exact date appears on the registration certificate. You will not be able to log on to the site until that day. The data collection will close at midnight EST on the day indicated on the registration certificate. **There are no extensions**.

Please note that although you have until the deadline printed on the registration certificate to complete your survey, it is better to complete it as soon as possible so that if you have any problems or questions, you can receive timely assistance by telephone or e-mail from our help desk staff. The later in the data collection period, the busier the help desk becomes.

Log In

To access the survey, enter <u>http://surveys.ope.ed.gov/security</u> into your browser. The survey Home Page is the first screen you will see.

Enter your user id and password in the boxes under **Log In** on the upper left side of your computer screen. The letters are case sensitive so you must enter them exactly as they are shown on the registration certificate. Do not tell the survey application to remember your password as you will have to change it for security purposes on the Change Password screen. Next, click on the **Log In** button.

If you are attempting to log in for the first time, but have misplaced your user id and/or password, please call the Campus Safety Help Desk toll-free at (800) 435-5985 or e-mail the help desk at campussafetyhelp@westat.com for assistance.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIO	N OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPF	OVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
PHONE	OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION	
PHONE Log In User ID Password Log In Forgot your password? DAYS HR MIN SEC 73 14 : 07 : 20 LEFT Print Survey Forms Privacy Statement Glossary of Terms User's Guide (Updated)	Campus Safety and Security Survey 2010 The U.S. Department of Education is committed to assisting schools in providing a safe environment for students to learn and staff to work and to keeping parents and students well informed about campus security. Data collected in this survey will be published by the Office of Postsecondary Education on the OPE Campus Security Statistics Web-site located at <u>http://ope.ed.gov/security</u> . The survey was authorized by Congress with the 1998 amendment to the Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA) to help potential college students and their parents research criminal offenses on college campuses. This survey is authorized by law (P.L. 103-382) in accordance with paragraph 668.46 of the <u>Federal Register/Vol. 64, No. 210/Monday, November 1, 1999/Rules and Regulations</u> . Note: If you want to view the Federal Register you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader installed on your computer. A link is provided below. This is a mandatory survey.	IF YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVING THIS FORM, PLEASE WRITE TO: U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, WASHINGTON, DC 20202-4651.
Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting Summary of New and Revised Reporting Requirements Chief Executive Letter CSSA Letter Help Desk E-Mails	Institutional Burden According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The OMB control numbers for this information collection are 1845-0022 and 1845-0097. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 20 minutes per response, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed and complete and review the information collected.	DOWNLOAD A FREE COPY OF ADOBE ACROBAT READER

Forgot Your Password

If you do misplace or forget your new password, click on the **Forgot your password?** link next to the **Log In** button.

Enter your user id and the e-mail address that is listed on the survey Registration screen. The survey system will reset your password and send it to that address. If the e-mail address you enter does not match the address on the Registration screen or if it is not a valid address, the system cannot send your password and you must contact the Campus Safety Help Desk toll-free at (800) 435-5985 or e-mail the help desk at campussafetyhelp@westat.com for assistance.

Note: If your institution is participating in the Campus Safety and Security Survey for the first time, and you forget the password for your initial log in, you must contact the help desk by telephone or e-mail because you will not yet have entered an e-mail address on the Registration screen.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT	TION	OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/20
PHONE	OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATIO	ON SECURINE
Password Help		📷 <u>Back to Home</u>
 please enter your user id click on the 'Reset and Se 	already registered for the survey but you and the e-mail address that is listed on the Registrat and Password' button. We will verify your information II be prompted to create a new password.	
User ID		
E-mail Address		
	Reset and Send Password	
If your institution has not yet campussecurityhelp@westa		is Security Help Desk at (800) 435-5985 or e-mail the help desk at
		📷 Back to Home

Change Password

For security reasons, the Change Password screen prompts you to change the password that you initially used to log in to the survey. Use the rules printed on the screen to create your new password and follow these steps:

- 1. Enter your current password in the **Password on registration certificate** field.
- 2. Enter your new password in the New Password field.
- 3. Enter it again in the **Confirm New Password** field.
- 4. Click on Change Password.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	OMB#5 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
Campus Safety and Security Survey	OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
LOGOUT	
Change Password Need Help? <u>Click here for screen in</u> Thank you for logging on to the Campus Safety and Security data colle For security purposes, you must change your password using the rul Please keep a record of your new password in a secure place as your	ection system. les that follow.
Password must conform to the following rules: - Must be between eight and fourteen characters long - Must contain at least one upper case character (A, B, C) - Must contain at least one lower case character (a, b, c) - Must contain at least one numeric character (1, 2, 3) - Must contain at least one special character (!, @, #, \$, %, ^, & or *)	
Password on registration certificate	

Keep a record of your new password in a secure place as it will be the password you need each time you log in to the survey. That is, the password printed on the registration certificate will become invalid after you create a new one, and only the new password will allow you to re-enter the survey.

Assigning More Than One Password

You can assign multiple passwords for additional users. After you have completed the survey Registration screen select **Tools** from the main menu bar at the top of the screen. Click on **Additional Users/Passwords**. Under Request Additional User IDs and Passwords you can select up to 6 additional passwords from the drop down box. Click on **Add User IDs and Passwords**. Although the additional user will have access to your institutions survey only the initial user will have the ability to lock the survey upon completion. When the additional users log in for the first time they will be prompted to change their password just as the primary user did on the Change Password screen.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA	ITION		OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0	097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
PHONE	Campus Safety and Secu	urity Survey	OFFICE OF	SECURITY EDUCATION
Institution: Sample Universit	y-Main campus (900000-001) (1)			User ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	LOGOUT
	Request Addition	onal User IDs and I	Passwords	
Current Additional L	Jsers			
1	User ID	Pass	sword	
	There a	re currently no additiona	lusers.	
Request Additional	User IDs and Passwords			
Select the number of	of new additional User IDs and Pa	Isswords	1 🗸	
	Add User IDs and Passy	words		

Registration

You must complete this screen before you can continue with the survey.

Information you need to complete this screen:

- Enter the contact information for the individual with primary responsibility for completing the survey. This is the person we will contact if we have questions about the data.
- Double-check the e-mail address. If it is incorrect, it will delay the receipt of important information about the status of your survey.
- We suggest that you review/complete the Registration screen when the Campus Safety and Security Survey site first opens so that we know you were able to log in.

Screen instruction:

Enter the name and the contact information of the primary person who will enter the data.

Directions:

- 1. If your institution is participating in this survey for the first time, complete the screen, making sure to fill in every field that is marked with an asterisk (*). If you do not enter information in the required fields, you will not be able to proceed with the survey.
- 2. If your institution participated in the previous year's survey, the screen will be pre-filled except for the "Confirm E-Mail Address" field. Review the information and make changes if necessary.
- 3. Optional: Enter additional contact information in the Comment box.
- 4. After you finish completing or updating the screen, click on **Update** to continue (even if you didn't make any changes.)

Note: If you want to edit the **Registration** screen after it has been updated and you have moved on to another screen, click on **Survey Navigation/Status** on the horizontal menu bar at the top of your screen and you will see the **Registration** link under Navigation Menu.

	ampus Safety and Security Survey
#	office of postsecondary education
PHONE	
titution: Sample University-	Main campus (900000-001) (1) User ID: C99000
	LOGOUT
	Registration
	Need Help? <u>Click here for screen instructions</u>
the screen and ma Required fields ar Click the Update b	d contain the name and contact information of the primary person who will enter the survey data. Revi ake changes, if necessary. e indicated with asterisks (*). utton to complete your registration, whether you've made changes or not. tered you can generate user ids and passwords for additional users.
Sample University (Ma	in campus) (90000001)
First Name*	first
Last Name*	keyholder
Title*	test
Address 1*	addr1
Address 2	
City*	test
State*	Alabama
Zip*	11111 -
Phone*	111 - 111 - 1111
Extension	
Fax	
E-mail Address*	keyholder@email.com
Confirm E-mail Addres	*
Comment	* Please use this box if you would like to provide additional contact information such as a cell phone number or the best time to reach you if there are questions about your survey. Also, if the person listed above is no the person who enters the data, please provide the name and contact information for the person who enter the data. This information is for the survey help desk staff only. It will not be seen by the public.

Survey Navigation/Status

The Survey Navigation/Status screen is the hub of the survey. It shows how far you've progressed in the survey and what, if anything, you need to do next. It provides links to the various survey screens and allows you to go back and review or change data.

You can access the Survey Navigation/Status screen from other survey screens in either of two ways: (1) by clicking on the **Survey Navigation/Status** link on the horizontal menu bar at the top of each screen or (2) by clicking on the **Survey Navigation/Status** link at the bottom of the Navigation Menu on the left side of each screen.

How to use the menu:

Preliminary screens: When you begin your survey, the menu will contain links to three preliminary screens:

- Registration
- Institution/Campus Identification
- Screening Questions

Data entry screens: Once you have updated the preliminary screens, links to the remaining data entry screens for your institution will be visible and available in the menu. These links will be highlighted in yellow. Instructions for completing these screens are included in this user's guide. Links that are highlighted in gray are not applicable to your institution (as determined by your answers to the Screening Questions) and are not active.

Check for Errors: Once you have completed the data entry screens, you must access your Error Report. To do this, click on the "Check for Errors" link in the menu. If the survey system has detected any errors, you must fix them before you can lock the survey. Instructions for fixing errors are located earlier in this user's guide.

"Am I Done? Click here for answer": When you think that your survey is complete and locked, clink on this link below the menu for confirmation. If your institution is reporting for multiple campuses, you will get confirmation that you are done only when the surveys for *all* of your campuses are locked.

HONE	Campus Safety and Sec	urity Survey		SECURINE STREEGONDARY EDUCATION
	y-Main campus (900000-001) (1))		User ID: C99000001
SURVEY VIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	LOGOUT
ck on the link in the Na		rvey Navigation/S Ip? <u>Click here for scre</u> access the survey scre	en instructions	
ample University (9 ampus: Main campus				<u>Campus Maintenanc</u>
Navigation Menu		Survey Status	Options at this point in the s	urvey
Registration		Updated	Click on the Enter Data lin	k in the Navination Menu to
Institution/Campus lo	lentification	Updated	 Click on the Enter Data lin complete the data entry screet 	
Screening Questions				en to screen sequentially by
corociand anconolis	-	Updated		the bottom of the screen, or y
Criminal Offenses			may use the side menu to se	elect a specific screen.
On Campus		Updated	Click on the Check for Err	-
On-Campus Student Ho	ousing Facilities	Not updated		rors in the data you have ente
Noncampus		Not updated	If there are errors, use the In go back and correct the data	nks on the Error Report screer
Public Property		Not updated	-	about correcting errors, click o
Reported by Local Polic	<u>>e</u>	Not Applicable		creen instructions" on the Erro
Hate Crimes			Report screen.	
On Campus		Not updated		
On-Campus Student Ho	ousing Facilities	Not updated		
Noncampus		Not updated		
Public Property		Not updated		
Reported by Local Polic	<u>xe</u>	Not Applicable		
Arrests				
On Campus		Not updated		
On-Campus Student Ho	ousing Facilities	Not updated		
Noncampus		Not updated		
Public Property		Not updated		
Reported by Local Polic	<u>xe</u>	Not Applicable		
Disciplinary Actions				
Disciplinary Actions		Not updated		
On-Campus Student Ho	ousing Facilities	Not updated		
Noncampus		Not updated		
Public Property		Not updated		
Reported by Local Polic	<u>xe</u>	Not Applicable		
Fire Statistics				
On-Campus Student Ho	using Facilities	Not updated		
on campus ordent fit	County - womando	nor updatou		
Check for Errors - Y	ou must complete this step b	efore you can lock.		
AM I DONE? Click h	ere for answer			
View Data	Print Data / Get PDF File			

Identification

Information you need to complete this screen:

- This screen collects general information about your institution. If your institution completed a survey for the prior year, most of the information will be pre-filled. You may update this information with the exception of the hard-coded institution name and address in the Institution Information box. If the name or address of your institution has changed, please notify the agency that accredits your institution. Note that you may update the name or address of a campus in the Campus Information box. However, this information will be used internally only by our help desk. If you would like the public to see this information, add a note to the caveat box on the Criminal Offenses On Campus screen.
- We use the name of the institution's chief administrative officer and the institution's address as they appear on this screen for the mailing label on the survey registration packet we send to the institution in July. Please make sure this information is correct.
- This screen asks for contact information for your institution's campus security officer and campus fire safety officer. If your institution does not have a campus police or security department, enter the name of the person who is responsible for security. If you do not have a fire safety officer, enter the name of the person who is responsible for fire safety on campus.
- If your campus is located outside of the United States, click on the "Other Country" radio button under Campus Information. If your campus is within the jurisdiction of the United States, leave the State or Outlying Area button selected. (This jurisdiction includes the following outlying areas: American Samoa, Federated States of Micronesia, Guam, Marshall Islands, Northern Marianas, Palau, Puerto Rico and the US Virgin Islands.)

Screen instruction:

Review the information, or enter/select information, as applicable, on this screen.

Directions:

- 1. If your institution is participating in this survey for the first time, complete the screen.
- 2. If your institution participated in this survey last year, review the pre-filled information and make any necessary changes.
- 3. After you complete/review the screen, click on **Update** to record your information. If the system does not detect any errors, you will see the message "Update is Successful." Click on **Return to Survey Navigation/Status** to continue.

Note: If you want to edit the **Identification** screen after it has been updated and you have moved on to another screen, click on **Survey Navigation/Status** on the horizontal menu bar at the top of your screen where you can click on the **Institution/Campus Identification** link again to access and edit the screen.

Screening Questions

Information you need to complete this screen:

- Answer the questions on these screens as they pertain to your institution for the designated calendar year (i.e., Jan. 1st Dec. 31st).
- If you are completing surveys for more than one campus, answer the screening questions for each campus as appropriate for that specific campus. For example, if your institution has three separate campuses, and only the main campus has on-campus student housing facilities, only the survey for the main campus should indicate that there are on-campus student housing facilities.
- Screening Question 1: *Does your institution provide on-campus student housing facilities?*

On-campus student housing facilities means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.

This definition includes the following types of housing if the housing is both located on your campus and is owned or controlled by your institution:

- Undergraduate, graduate, and married student housing.
- Single family houses that are used for student housing.
- Summer school student housing.
- Buildings that are used for student housing but also have faculty, staff or any other individuals living there. (Do not include faculty-only housing in this category. Institution-owned or controlled faculty-only housing that is located on the campus belongs only in the "on-campus" category.)
- Buildings that are owned by a third party that has a written agreement with your institution to provide student housing. It doesn't matter whether the rent is paid to the third party by the institution on behalf of the students or paid directly by the students.
- Fraternity or sorority houses that are owned or controlled by your institution or are located on property that your institution owns or controls.
- Screening Question 2: *Does your institution have any noncampus buildings or properties?*

Noncampus means any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

 A building or property that the institution owns, rents, leases, or has any other type of written agreement for, is considered to be "controlled by" the institution. A written agreement includes an informal letter or e-mail.

- Note that there is a difference between an agreement that gives your institution control over a building or a specific space within a building, and a program agreement. For example, if your institution has an agreement to send nursing students to a nearby hospital to participate in a program there, but your institution does not have a written agreement giving you use of the space where the program takes place within the hospital, you should not include the hospital in the noncampus category.
- If your school owns an off-campus apartment building and puts a management company in charge, but doesn't use the building for student housing, do not include the building in your noncampus category (even if some of your students happen to rent apartments there).
- Screening Question 3: Have you combined statistics that you received from the local or state police with your institution statistics for this report?

"Local police" does not mean the campus police. **Local police** refers to other law enforcement agencies with responsibility for the jurisdiction in which your school is located. There may be multiple agencies. You must ask local law enforcement agencies for statistics for all of your institution's *Clery Act* geographic areas, not just for your public property.

- Select "yes" for Screening Question 3 if:
 - 1. The statistics you obtained from local police were for Clery crimes and could be separated into on campus, noncampus (if applicable), and public property categories, and you have combined these statistics with your institution's statistics for this survey. Your institution's statistics are those obtained from your campus security authorities (which includes your campus police or security department if you have one). If your institution falls within the jurisdiction of multiple law enforcement agencies, and you only receive statistics from some of them, you should still answer "yes" to this question. Explain in the first caveat box in the survey that only some of the agencies provided your institution with the requested statistics.

OR

- 2. The statistics you obtained from local police were all zeros, because the 0s should, in effect, be combined with your institution's statistics (i.e., those collected by campus security authorities including your campus police/security, if applicable).
- Select "no" for Screening Question 3 *only* if the local police gave you statistics for crimes that occurred on your Clery geography, but the police could not cite the exact location. For example, the police could not tell you whether the crimes took place "on campus" or on your school's "public property." If you answer "no," later in the survey you will see "Local Police" screens where you should enter these statistics. Very few, if any, schools will need to use the local police screens. If you think you should answer "no," please call the help desk for confirmation *before* proceeding with the survey.
- Select the first "**not available**" for Screening Question 3 if you requested statistics from the local police but they could not provide you with statistics for *Clery Act*

geographic areas only (e.g., they could only provide you with statistics encompassing too large an area, such as the entire city, and you were unable to determine if any of those statistics were for your Clery geography).

- Select the second **"not available"** for Screening Question 3 if you requested statistics from the local police but they did not provide you with statistics.

Screen instruction:

Please answer these questions carefully. The answers you provide will determine which screens you will be asked to complete for this data collection.

Directions:

- 1. Question 1: Indicate whether your campus provides on-campus student housing.
- 2. Question 2: Indicate whether your institution has any noncampus buildings or property.
- 3. Question 3: Indicate whether you have combined the statistics you obtained from local police with your institution's statistics.

When you have completed this screen, click on **Save** to record your data. If no errors are detected, the next screen will read **Data saved successfully**. Click on **Next** to continue.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI	DN		OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0	097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
C	ampus Safety and Se	curity Survey	OFFICE OF	POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
Institution: Sample University-P	lain campus (900000-001) (1)			User ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	LOGOUT
	S	Screening Question	IS	
	Need hel	p? Click here for screen	instructions	
Screening Questions	Please answer these que will be asked to complet		swers you provide will deter	mine which screens you
Screening Questions	1. Does your institution p	provide On-Campus Stud	ent Housing Facilites?	
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	0	No.		
	0	Yes. (If Yes is selected, and enter Fire Statistics	you must enter the number of sta for each facility.)	udent housing facilities below
	Number of On-C	ampus Student Housing	Facilities:	
	2. Does your institution h	ave any noncampus buil	dings or properties?	
	0	Yes	O No	
	-	If you answer No to this nd state police separate Yes. Local and/or state	I from the local or state police a question, you will be asked ly. Iaw enforcement agencies provio tics collected by our campus sec	to provide the data you led us with statistics that we
	0	No. We are not combinin	g the statistics because we cann om local and/or state law enforce	not determine whether the
	0		ot determine if the statistics we o es are for our Clery geography.	btained from local and/or state
	0		a good-faith effort to obtain stati es, but the agencies did not comp	
	 If one of the above error. If you have a fatal If you have a confinot use the caveat box 	error, you must fix it. rm or explain error, you mus	a field or fields above, click on it t enter a confirmation or explanat ck on the link and Save and Refre	tion in the pop-up box. (Do

Criminal Offenses - On Campus

Information you need to complete this screen:

On Campus means any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including On-Campus student housing facilities; and

Any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food vendor or other retail vendor).

- "Reasonably contiguous" requires some judgment. A building or property should be included in the on-campus category if (1) it is in a location that you consider to be, and treat as, an integral part of the core campus; and (2) it is covered by the same security policies as that campus.
- Statistics for crimes reported to have occurred in on-campus student housing facilities should be included on this screen as well as reported separately on the Criminal Offenses – On-Campus Student Housing facilities screen.
- Data for 2007 and 2008 are pre-filled. If you need to correct data for 2008, change it in the table and then explain in the caveat what data were changed and why they were changed. You cannot correct 2007 data in the table. Use the caveat box to specify the changes and the reason for the changes. Use the following format to explain the change. "For (year), line (letter) was changed from (X) to (Y) because (reason)."
- Clery Act regulations specify that the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook definitions should be used to classify all crimes except for sex offenses. The UCR NIBRS edition should be used to classify sex offenses. Regarding criminal offenses – On Campus:
 - Acquaintance rape is forcible rape.
 - Non-forcible sex offenses include only incest and statutory rape.
 - Motor vehicle theft does not include thefts *from* motor vehicles.
 - Do not differentiate between attempted and completed crimes. The only exception is attempts or assaults to murder if the victim doesn't die. Classify these incidents as aggravated assaults.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the on-campus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

Screen instruction:

For each of the following criminal offenses, enter the number of occurrences that took place on campus.

Directions:

- 1. Enter the number of reported Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters.
- 2. Enter the number of reported Negligent Manslaughters.
- 3. Enter the number of reported Forcible Sex Offenses.
- 4. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Incest.
- 5. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Statutory rape.
- 6. Enter the number of reported Robberies.
- 7. Enter the number of reported Aggravated Assaults.
- 8. Enter the number of reported Burglaries.
- 9. Enter the number of reported Motor Vehicle Thefts.
- 10. Enter the number of reported Arsons.
- 11. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	2	OME	#S 1845-0022 A	ND 1845-0097 APPROVAL	EXPIRES 12/31/2012
		- 60	A COLORED	AL CIBRON	
Car	mpus Safety and Secu	rity Survey		SECUR	ALL
PHONE	and the second second	1 1 1	0	FFICE OF POSTSECONI	DARY EDUCATION
Institution: Sample University-Mai	n campus (900000-001) (1)			Use	ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORM'S FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	<u>HELP</u>	ļ	<u>OGOUT</u>
	Criminal	Offenses - On Campi	JS		
	Need help?	<u>Click here for screen instru</u>	ctions		
Screening Questions		riminal offenses, enter the i	number of occ	currences that took j	blace
Criminal Offenses	<u>On Campus</u> .		Tr	otal occurrences On Ca	moure
On Campus					
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal	offense	2007	2008	2009
Noncampus	a. Murder/Non-negligent mansl	aughter	0	0	
Public Property	b. Negligent manslaughter		0	0	
Hate Crimes	c. Sex offenses - Forcible		1	0	
Arrests	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible		0	0	
 Disciplinary Actions Fire Statistics 	Incest				
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Statutory rape				
	e. <u>Robbery</u>		0	0	
	f. Aggravated assault		0	0	
	g. <u>Burqlary</u>		0	0	
	h. Motor vehicle theft		0	0	
	i. <u>Arson</u>		0	0	
	Caveat:				
				~	
	<				
	🛕 Invali	d data type 🛛 🔞 Fatal error 🔌	Confirm or exp	olain 🔹 Accepted Erro	or
	_	ons appears next to a data field	· · ·	· ·	
	the error.			,	
	 If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. If you have a confirm or explain error, you must enter a confirmation or explanation in the non-up hox. (Do 				
	 If you have a confirm or explain error, you must enter a confirmation or explanation in the pop-up box. (Do not use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then click on the link and Save and Refresh button. The error icon will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in the box. 				
	Previous	Save Next	F	Reset	

Criminal Offenses - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

Information you need to complete this screen:

- **On-campus student housing facilities** means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.
- "On-Campus Student Housing Facilities" is a *subset* of the on campus category. The statistics you enter on this screen should also be included on the Criminal Offenses-On Campus screen. Make sure that the number of crimes reported on this screen is equal to or less than the number reported on the Criminal Offenses-On Campus screen.
- Clery Act regulations specify that the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook definitions should be used to classify all crimes except for sex offenses. The UCR NIBRS edition should be used to classify sex offenses. Regarding Criminal Offenses On-Campus Student Housing Facilities:
 - Acquaintance rape is forcible rape.
 - Non-forcible sex offenses include only incest and statutory rape.
 - Motor vehicle theft does not include thefts from motor vehicles.
 - Do not differentiate between attempted and completed crimes. The only exception is attempts or assaults to murder if the victim doesn't die. Classify these incidents as aggravated assaults.
- Only include motor vehicle thefts on this screen if the motor vehicle was taken from a parking garage that is physically attached to an on-campus student housing facility and accessible from that facility. Do not include motor vehicles taken from one of your school's parking lots or parking garages that is simply intended for use by on-campus student housing facility residents. That is an on-campus parking lot or parking garage only.
- Do not include statistics for faculty-only or staff-only residential facilities on this screen.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the On-Campus Student Housing Facilities category, see Chapter
 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

Screen instruction:

Of those criminal offenses reported to have occurred On Campus, enter the number occurring in On-Campus Student Housing Facilities.

Directions:

- 1. Enter the number of reported Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters.
- 2. Enter the number of reported Negligent Manslaughters.
- 3. Enter the number of reported Forcible Sex Offenses.
- 4. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Incest.
- 5. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Statutory rape.
- 6. Enter the number of reported Robberies.
- 7. Enter the number of reported Aggravated Assaults.
- 8. Enter the number of reported Burglaries.
- 9. Enter the number of reported Motor Vehicle Thefts.
- 10. Enter the number of reported Arsons.
- 11. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			0MB#S 1845-0022	OMB#5 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012					
	npus Safety and Secu	rity Survey		OFFICE OF POSTSECO					
Institution: Sample University-Main campus (900000-001) (1) User ID: C99000001									
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	ORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT				
Criminal Offenses - On-Campus Student Housing Facilities									
Need help? Click here for screen instructions									
Screening Questions	Of those criminal offenses Campus Student Housing		curred <u>On Campus</u> ,	enter the number o	ccurring in <u>On-</u>				
Criminal Offenses On Campus			Tot	Total occurrences in On-Campus Student Housing Facilities					
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal o	ffense	2007	2008	2009				
Noncampus					2000				
Public Property	a. Murder/Non-negligent mans	auqnier	0	0					
Hate Crimes	b. <u>Negligent manslaughter</u>		0	0					
	c. Sex offenses - Forcible		0	0					
 Disciplinary Actions 	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	2	0	0					
Fire Statistics	Incest								
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Statutory rape								
	e. Robbery		0	0					
	f. Aggravated assault		0	0					
	g. <u>Burqlary</u>		0	8					
	h. Motor vehicle theft		0	0					
			-						
	i. <u>Arson</u>		0	0					
	Caveat:								
				~					
	<			>					
	🛕 Inva	id data type 🛛 🔇 Fatal	error 🔹 🔶 Confirm or e	xplain 🔹 Accepted E	rror				
	If one of the above icons appears next to a data field or fields above, click on it to view a description of								
 If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. 									
 If you have a confirm or explain error, you must enter a confirmation or explanation in the pop-up box. (Do 									
		not use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then click on the link and Save and Refresh button. The error icon will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in the box.							
	Previous Save Next Reset								

Criminal Offenses – Noncampus

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

Information you need to complete this screen:

• **Noncampus** means any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

- A building or property that the institution owns, rents, leases, or has any other written contract for, is considered to be "controlled by" the institution.
- Your disclosure requirements for noncampus locations are determined by the time, days, and space covered in your contract.
- There is a difference between an agreement that gives your institution control over a building or a specific space within a building, and a program agreement. For example, if your institution has an agreement to send nursing students to a nearby hospital to participate in a program there, but your institution does not have a written contract giving you use of the space where the program takes place within the hospital, you should not include the hospital in the noncampus category.
- If your institution sends a faculty member to another location to teach, but there is no written agreement giving your institution control of the location or a portion of the location, your institution is not required to disclose crimes reported to have occurred there. An example is sending a faculty member to teach a class in a prison or at a military base.
- If your school owns an off-campus apartment building and puts a management company in charge, but doesn't use the building for student housing, do not include the building in your noncampus category (even if some of your students happen to rent apartments there).
- Report noncampus statistics in an aggregate manner. That is, you do not have to specify which crimes were reported at which location. However, you can provide a breakdown in the caveat box if you would like.
- Data for 2007 and 2008 are pre-filled. If you need to correct data for 2008, change it in the table and then explain in the caveat what data were changed and why they were changed. You cannot correct 2007 data in the table. Use the caveat box to specify what the correct statistics are and why they are being corrected. Use the following format to explain the change. "For (year), line (letter) was changed from (X) to (Y) because (reason)."
- Clery Act regulations specify that the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook definitions should be used to classify all crimes except for sex offenses. The UCR NIBRS

edition should be used to classify sex offenses. Regarding Criminal Offenses – Noncampus property:

- Acquaintance rape is forcible rape.
- Non-forcible sex offenses include only incest and statutory rape.
- Motor vehicle theft does not include thefts *from* motor vehicles.
- Do not differentiate between attempted and completed crimes. The only exception is attempts or assaults to murder if the victim doesn't die. Classify these incidents as aggravated assaults.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the noncampus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

Screen instruction:

For each of the following criminal offenses, enter the number reported to have occurred in or on Noncampus buildings or properties.

Directions:

- 1. Enter the number of reported Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters.
- 2. Enter the number of reported Negligent Manslaughters.
- 3. Enter the number of reported Forcible Sex Offenses.
- 4. Enter the number of reported Non-Forcible Sex Offenses that were Incest.
- 5. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Statutory rape.
- 6. Enter the number of reported Robberies.
- 7. Enter the number of reported Aggravated Assaults.
- 8. Enter the number of reported Burglaries.
- 9. Enter the number of reported Motor Vehicle Thefts.
- 10. Enter the number of reported Arsons.
- 11. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012						
PHONE	mpus Safety and Secu	rity Survey		DFFICE OF POSTSECON					
Institution: Sample University-Main campus (900000-001) (1) User ID: C99000001									
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT				
Criminal Offenses - Noncampus									
 Screening Questions 	For each of the following c Noncampus buildings or pr		r the number repo	rted to have occurre	d in or on				
 Criminal Offenses On Campus 			Total occurrences in or on Noncampus buildings or properties						
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal of	ifense	2007	2008	2009				
Noncampus	a. Murder/Non-negligent mansl		0	0	2000				
Public Property	b. Negligent manslaughter	argitter	0	0					
Reported by Local Police			-						
Hate Crimes	c. Sex offenses - Forcible		0	0					
 Arrests Disciplinary Actions 	d. Sex offenses - Non-Forcible	2	0	0					
	Incest								
	Statutory rape								
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	e. Robbery		0	0					
	f. Aggravated assault		0	0					
	g. <u>Burglary</u>		0	0					
	h. Motor vehicle theft		0	0					
	i. <u>Arson</u>		0	0					
	0								
	Caveat:								
				~					
	<			>					
🛕 Invalid data type 🛛 😵 Fatal error 🚸 Confirm or explain 🚸 Accepted Error									
	 If one of the above ic 	ons appears next to a dat	ta field or fields abov	e, click on it to view a d	escription of				
	 the error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. If you have a confirm or explain error, you must enter a confirmation or explanation in the pop-up box. (Do 								
not use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then click on the link and Save and Refresh button. The error icon will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in the box.									
	Reset								

Criminal Offenses – Public Property

Information you need to complete this screen:

- On **public property** means all public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.
- Include:
 - The public sidewalk across the street from your campus, but nothing beyond that.
 - Publicly owned or municipal parking facilities that border your campus.
- Do not over-report public property. If you want to report a larger-than-required area because of safety concerns, put the information in a caveat. Do not include it with your Clery statistics.
- Do not include private residences or businesses.
- Do not report public property statistics for noncampus locations.
- Clery Act regulations specify that the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook definitions should be used to classify all crimes except for sex offenses. The UCR NIBRS edition should be used to classify sex offenses. Regarding Criminal Offenses Public Property:
 - Acquaintance rape is forcible rape.
 - Non-forcible sex offenses include only incest and statutory rape.
 - Motor vehicle theft does not include thefts *from* motor vehicles.
 - Do not differentiate between attempted and completed crimes. The only exception is attempts or assaults to murder if the victim doesn't die. Classify these incidents as aggravated assaults.
 - There should be very few, *if any*, burglaries on public property. If there are reported burglaries on public property, there may have been a misclassification of the crime or the location. To be a burglary on public property, there must be an unlawful entry to commit a felony or a theft to a public structure on public property within your campus or immediately adjacent to your campus.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the public property category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

Screen instruction:

For each of the following criminal offenses, enter the number of occurrences reported to have occurred on Public Property.

Directions:

- 1. Enter the number of reported Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters.
- 2. Enter the number of reported Negligent Manslaughters.
- 3. Enter the number of reported Forcible Sex Offenses.
- 4. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Incest.
- 5. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Statutory rape.
- 6. Enter the number of reported Robberies.
- 7. Enter the number of reported Aggravated Assaults.
- 8. Enter the number of reported Burglaries.
- 9. Enter the number of reported Motor Vehicle Thefts.
- 10. Enter the number of reported Arsons.
- 11. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.		OMB#S 1845-0022 AND) 1845-0097 APPROVA	L EXPIRES 12/31/2012			
Car	mpus Safety and Sec	urity Survey	OFF	SECUL ICE OF POSTSECON	and the second sec			
PHONE Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)			Use	er ID: C9900001			
SURVEY	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT			
	Criminal ()ffonsos - Public Pro	operty					
Criminal Offenses - Public Property Need help? Click here for screen instructions								
		criminal offenses, enter th		rrences reported	to have			
Criminal Offenses		<u></u> .	Total occ	currences on Public I	Property			
On Campus	Criminal	offense	2007	2008	2009			
On-Campus Student Housing			0		2003			
Noncampus Public Property	a. Murder/Non-negligent man	SiduyIIICI	-	0				
Reported by Local Police	b. <u>Negligent manslaughter</u>		0	0				
Hate Crimes ■ Hate Crimes ■	c. Sex offenses - Forcible		0	0				
	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcib	le	0	0				
Disciplinary Actions	Incest							
	Statutory rape							
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	e. <u>Robbery</u>		0	1				
	f. Aggravated assault		0	0				
	g. <u>Burqlary</u>		0	0				
	h. Motor vehicle theft		0	0				
	i. <u>Arson</u>		0	0				
	Caveat:							
		alid data type 😵 Fatal error	Confirm or explained on fields above of the second seco	· ·				
	 If one of the above icons appears next to a data field or fields above, click on it to view a description of the error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. If you have a confirm or explain error, you must enter a confirmation or explanation in the pop-up box. (Do not use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then click on the link and Save and Refresh button. The error icon will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in the box. 							
Criminal Offenses - Reported by Local & State Police

Information you need to complete this screen:

- "Local and state police" refers to law enforcement agencies (other than your institution's campus police or security department) with responsibility for the jurisdiction in which your institution is located. There may be multiple agencies.
- You must ask the agencies for statistics for all of your school's *Clery Act* geographic areas, not just for public property statistics.
- Use this screen only if the law enforcement agencies provided you with statistics for crimes that occurred somewhere on your Clery geography, but the agencies could not indicate the exact location, for example, "on campus" or "public property."
- Do not use this screen if:
 - The statistics you obtained from the police are all 0s. The 0s should, in effect, be combined with your school's statistics (i.e., those obtained from your campus security authorities).
 - You made a good faith effort to obtain the statistics from the police but the police (1) did not provide you with the statistics or (2) provided you with statistics for too large an area (e.g., their entire jurisdiction or the entire city) and you cannot determine which statistics are for your Clery geographic areas.

If you need to change your response to Screening Question 3, return to that screen by clicking on the "Screening Questions" link on the vertical menu on the left side of the screen.

- Clery Act regulations specify that the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook definitions should be used to classify all crimes except for sex offenses. The UCR NIBRS edition should be used to classify sex offenses.
 - Acquaintance rape is forcible rape.
 - Non-forcible sex offenses include only incest and statutory rape.
 - Motor vehicle theft does not include thefts *from* motor vehicles.
 - Do not differentiate between attempted and completed crimes. The only exception is attempts or assaults to murder if the victim doesn't die. Classify these incidents as aggravated assaults.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about requesting statistics from local law enforcement agencies, see Chapter 4 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

For each of the following criminal offenses, indicate the number of reported occurrences obtained from local and state police.

- 1. Enter the number of reported Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters.
- 2. Enter the number of reported Negligent Manslaughters.
- 3. Enter the number of reported Forcible Sex Offenses.
- 4. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Incest.
- 5. Enter the number of reported Non-forcible Sex Offenses that were Statutory rape.
- 6. Enter the number of reported Robberies.
- 7. Enter the number of reported Aggravated Assaults.
- 8. Enter the number of reported Burglaries.
- 9. Enter the number of reported Motor Vehicle Thefts.
- 10. Enter the number of reported Arsons.
- 11. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	b.		OMB#S 1845-00	22 AND 1845-0097 APPI	ROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/201
				STRO	TURINEY
Car	npus Safety and Secu	rity Survey			
PHONE			S. Martine C.	OFFICE OF POSTSE	CONDARY EDUCATION
stitution: Sample University-Main	n campus (900000-001) (1)				User ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	ORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HEI	LP	LOGOUT
	Criminal Offens	es - Reported by	Local Police	е	
		Click here for screen			
Screening Questions	For each of the following c	riminal offenses, ente	er the number of	reported occurren	ces obtained from
Criminal Offenses	local and state law enforce	_			
On Campus	Note: Use this screen only entered into the separate			-	
On-Campus Student Housing	proverty).		Tata		d by palias
Noncampus				l occurrences reported	
Public Property	Criminal offe		2007	2008	2009
Reported by Local Police Hate Crimes	a. Murder/Non-negligent mans	laughter	0	0	
■ Arrests	b. <u>Negligent manslaughter</u>		0	0	
 Disciplinary Actions 	c. Sex offenses - Forcible		0	0	
	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	2	0	0	
URVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Incest				
	Statutory rape				
	e. <u>Robbery</u>		0	0	
	f. Aggravated assault		0	0	
	g. <u>Burqlary</u>		0	0	
	h. Motor vehicle theft		0	0	
	i. <u>Arson</u>		0	0	
	Caveat:			1	1
				~	
	<			×	
		-			
	🛕 Inval	id data type 🛛 😵 Fatal e	rror 🔶 Confirm o	or explain 🔹 🕀 Accepte	ed Error
	 If one of the above id the error. 	cons appears next to a d	ata field or fields at	oove, click on it to view	a description of
	 If you have a fatal er 	ror, you must fix it.			
	-	n or explain error, you mu			
		for this purpose.) Then c ate that you entered text i		Save and Refresh but	on. The error ICON
		_			
	Previous	Save	Next	Reset	

Hate Crimes – On Campus

Information you need to complete this screen:

• On Campus means any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including On-Campus Student Housing Facilities; and

Any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food vendor or other retail vendor).

- A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin.
- Include hate crimes in your Clery statistical disclosures only if they fall under the following categories of bias: race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin, or disability.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the on-campus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about hate crimes, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.

For the criminal offenses listed below, enter the number that were reported to have occurred on campus that **manifested evidence of bias based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin or disability**. Then provide a break down by category of bias. If you indicate that there were 0 occurrences of an offense, the categories of bias will automatically zero-fill.

- 1. Indicate the number of Murder/Non-negligent manslaughters that were hate crimes.
- 2. Indicate the number of Forcible Sex Offenses that were hate crimes.
- 3. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Incest that were hate crimes.
- 4. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Statutory rape that were hate crimes.
- 5. Indicate the number of Robberies that were hate crimes.
- 6. Indicate the number of Aggravated Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 7. Indicate the number of Burglaries that were hate crimes.
- 8. Indicate the number of Motor Vehicle Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 9. Indicate the number of Arsons that were hate crimes.
- 10. Indicate the number of Simple Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 11. Indicate the number of Larceny-Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 12. Indicate the number of Intimidations that were hate crimes.
- 13. Indicate the number of Destruction/damage/vandalism of property offenses that were hate crimes.
- 14. Click on Save at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

SURVEY	ORMS FOR PRINTING	TO	DLS		HELP		LOGOUT			
IAVIGATION/STATUS										
			Hate Crim							
			d help? <u>Click</u>							
Screening Questions	For the criminal offenses lis break down each total by ca					crimes that	were reporte	ed to have o	ccurrea <u>on c</u>	ampus. Then
Criminal Offenses					00	ccurrences of	Hate Crimes			
On Campus			Total by Ye	ar		Categ	ory of Bias for	crimes reporte	ed in 2009	
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal offense	2007	2008	2009	Race	Religion	Sexual orientation	Gender	Disability	Ethnicity/ National origi
Noncampus Public Property	a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u>	0	0							
Reported by Local Police	manslaughter b. Negligent manslaughter	0	0							
Arrests	c. Sex offenses - Forcible	0	0							
Disciplinary Actions	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	0	0							
Fire Statistics	a. <u>Sex offenses - Non-forcible</u> Incest	U	U							
RVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS										
	Statutory rape									
	e. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0							
	f. Aggravated assault	0	0							
	g. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0							
	h. Motor vehicle theft	0	0							
	i. <u>Arson</u>	0	0							
	j. <u>Simple assault</u>	0	0							
	k. Larceny-theft									
	I. Intimidation									
	m. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> vandalism of property									
	Caveat:									
						~				
						~				

Hate Crimes – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

- **On-campus student housing facilities** means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.
- "On-campus student housing facilities" is a subset of the on-campus category. The statistics you enter on this screen should also be included on the hate crimes on-campus screen.
- The number of crimes reported on this screen must be equal to or less than the number reported on the hate crimes on-campus screen.
- A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin.
- Include hate crimes in your Clery statistical disclosures only if they fall under the following categories of bias: race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin, or disability.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the On-Campus Student Housing Facilities category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about hate crimes, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

For the criminal offenses listed below, enter the number that were reported to have occurred in oncampus student housing facilities that **manifested evidence of bias based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin or disability.** Then provide a break down by category of bias. If you indicate that there were 0 occurrences of an offense, the categories of bias will automatically zero-fill.

- 1. Indicate the number of Murder/Non-negligent Manslaughters that were hate crimes.
- 2. Indicate the number of Forcible Sex Offenses that were hate crimes.
- 3. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Incest that were hate crimes.
- 4. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Statutory rape that were hate crimes.
- 5. Indicate the number of Robberies that were hate crimes.
- 6. Indicate the number of Aggravated Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 7. Indicate the number of Burglaries that were hate crimes.
- 8. Indicate the number of Motor Vehicle Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 9. Indicate the number of Arsons that were hate crimes.
- 10. Indicate the number of Simple Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 11. Indicate the number of Larceny-Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 12. Indicate the number of Intimidations that were hate crimes.
- 13. Indicate the number of Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property offenses that were hate crimes.
- 14. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

	n campus (900000-001) (1)					Us	er ID: C99000	001		
SURVEY	ORMS FOR PRINTING	<u>T00</u>	<u>DLS</u>		HELP		LOGOUT			
	Hate Cr	imes -	On-Cam	pus Stude	nt Housin	ig Facilitie	s			
		Nee	d help? <u>Click</u>	here for scr	een instruct	ions				
Screening Questions	For the criminal offenses lis <u>Student Housing Facilities</u> . T							ed to have o	ccurred in <u>Or</u>	<u>ı-Campus</u>
Criminal Offenses	<u>student nodsing racintes</u> . r	nembre		in total by cat		ccurrences of				
Hate Crimes			Total by Va				ory of Bias for	orimoo roporte	od in 2000	
On Campus	Criminal offense		Total by Ye			Caley	Sexual	crimes report	eu ili 2009	Ethnicity/
On-Campus Student Housing Noncampus		2007	2008	2009	Race	Religion	orientation	Gender	Disability	National origi
Public Property	a. Murder/ Non-negligent	0	0							
Reported by Local Police	manslaughter									
Arrests	b. Negligent manslaughter	0								
Disciplinary Actions	c. Sex offenses - Forcible	0	0							
Fire Statistics	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	0	0							
RVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Incest									
	Statutory rape									
	e. Robbery	0	0							
	f. Aggravated assault	0	0							
	g. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0							
	h. Motor vehicle theft	0	0							
	i. Arson	0	0							
		0	0							
	j. <u>Simple assault</u>	U	U							
	k. Larceny-theft									
	I. Intimidation									
	m. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> vandalism of property									
	Caveat:									
						~				
						200				

Hate Crimes – Noncampus

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

Information you need to complete this screen:

Noncampus means any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

- A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin.
- Include hate crimes in your Clery statistical disclosures only if they fall under the following categories of bias: race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin, or disability.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the noncampus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about hate crimes, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

For the criminal offenses listed below, enter the number that were reported to have occurred in or on noncampus buildings or property that **manifested evidence of bias based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin or disability**. Then provide a break down by category of bias. If you indicate that there were 0 occurrences of an offense, the categories of bias will automatically zero fill.

- 1. Indicate the number of Murder/Non-negligent manslaughters that were hate crimes.
- 2. Indicate the number of Forcible Sex Offenses that were hate crimes.
- 3. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Incest that were hate crimes.
- 4. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Statutory rape that were hate crimes.
- 5. Indicate the number of Robberies that were hate crimes.
- 6. Indicate the number of Aggravated Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 7. Indicate the number of Burglaries that were hate crimes.
- 8. Indicate the number of Motor Vehicle Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 9. Indicate the number of Arsons that were hate crimes.
- 10. Indicate the number of Simple Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 11. Indicate the number of Larceny-Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 12. Indicate the number of Intimidations that were hate crimes.
- 13. Indicate the number of Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property offenses that were hate crimes.
- 14. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.			OMB#S 1845	-0022 AND 1849	5-0097 APPROV	AL EXPIRES 12/3	1/2012		
and the second second		-			El an control			-		
Car	mpus Safety and Secur	itv Sur	vev		-	-SECI	RINA			
					OFFICE (NDARY EDUCA	TION		
PHONE Institution: Sample University-Main							er ID: C99000			
SURVEY	n campus (900000-001) (1)					05		501		
NAVIGATION/STATUS	ORMS FOR PRINTING	<u>T00</u>	DLS		HELP		LOGOUT			
		1	Hate Crin	nes - Nono	campus					
		Nee	d help? <u>Clic</u>	k here for sci	reen instructi	ons				
Screening Questions	For the criminal offenses lis	ted belo	w, first ent	er the total nu	Imber of <u>Hate</u>	Crimes that	were report	ed to have o	ccurred in or	on
Criminal Offenses	Noncampus buildings or pro									
Hate Crimes					00	courrences of	Hate Crimes			
On Campus			Total by Y	ear		Categ	ory of Bias for	crimes reporte	ed in 2009	
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal offense				-		Sexual			Ethnicity/
Noncampus		2007	2008	2009	Race	Religion	orientation	Gender	Disability	National origin
Public Property	a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> manslaughter	0	0							
Reported by Local Police	b. Negligent manslaughter	0								
		0	0							
 Disciplinary Actions 	c. <u>Sex offenses - Forcible</u>									
	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	0	0							
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Incest									
	Statutory rape									
	e. <u>Robbery</u>	0	0							
	f. Aggravated assault	0	0							
	g. <u>Burqlary</u>	0	0							
	h. Motor vehicle theft	0	0							
	i. <u>Arson</u>	0	0							
	j. <u>Simple assault</u>	0	0							
	k. Larceny-theft									
	I. Intimidation									
	m. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> vandalism of property									
	Caveat:									
	<					>				
	A Invalid	data two	🙆 Estal o	rror 🔶 Conf	irm or explain	Accepted E	mor			
	 If one of the above ico 							he error.		
	 If you have a fatal erro 	r, you mu	st fix it.							
	 If you have a confirm or purpose.) Then click on th 									
								,		
	Previous	Sa	ve	Next	Reset					

Hate Crimes – Public Property

- On **public property** means all public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.
- Include:
 - The public sidewalk across the street from your campus, but nothing beyond that.
 - Publicly owned or municipal parking facilities that border your campus.
- A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin.
- Include hate crimes in your Clery statistical disclosures only if they fall under the following categories of bias: race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin, or disability.
- Additional information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about the public property category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about hate crimes, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

For the criminal offenses listed below, enter the number that were reported to have occurred on public property that **manifested evidence of bias based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin or disability**. Then provide a break down by category of bias. If you indicate that there were 0 occurrences of an offense, the categories of bias will automatically zero fill.

- 1. Indicate the number of Murder/Non-negligent manslaughters that were hate crimes.
- 2. Indicate the number of Forcible Sex Offenses that were hate crimes.
- 3. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Incest that were hate crimes.
- 4. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Statutory rape that were hate crimes.
- 5. Indicate the number of Robberies that were hate crimes.
- 6. Indicate the number of Aggravated Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 7. Indicate the number of Burglaries that were hate crimes.
- 8. Indicate the number of Motor Vehicle Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 9. Indicate the number of Arsons that were hate crimes.
- 10. Indicate the number of Simple Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 11. Indicate the number of Larceny-Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 12. Indicate the number of Intimidations that were hate crimes.
- 13. Indicate the number of Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property offenses hat were hate crimes.
- 14. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

titution: Sample University-Main SURVEY F	ORMS FOR PRINTING	тос	DLS		HELP		LOGOUT			
IAVIGATION/STATUS							200001			
			ate Crimes							
	For the criminal offenses lis		d help? <u>Click</u>				wara report	ad to have o	courred on P	ublic Property
Screening Questions	Then break down each total					<u>crimes</u> that	were report	eu to nave o	ccurred on <u>Pr</u>	Iblic Property
Criminal Offenses					00	currences of	Hate Crimes			
Hate Crimes On Campus			Total by Ye	ar		Categ	ory of Bias for	crimes report	ed in 2009	
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal offense	2007	2008	2009	Race	Religion	Sexual	Gender	Disability	Ethnicity/ National origi
Noncampus	a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u>						Unentation			National origi
Public Property	manslaughter	0	0							
Reported by Local Police	b. Negligent manslaughter	0	0							
Arrests	c. Sex offenses - Forcible	0	0							
Disciplinary Actions	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	0	0		·					
Fire Statistics	Incest	Ŭ								
RVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS										
	Statutory rape									
	e. Robbery	0	0							
	f. Aggravated assault	0	0							
	g. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0							
	h. Motor vehicle theft	0	0							
	i. Arson	0	0							
		0	0							
	j. <u>Simple assault</u>	U	U							
	k. Larceny-theft									
	I. Intimidation									
	m. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> vandalism of property									
	Caveat:									
						<				
	<					>				
	 If one of the above icor If you have a fatal error If you have a confirm o purpose.) Then click on the 	ns appear r, you mu r explain	st fix it. error, you mus	a field or fields t enter a confi	above, click or mation or expl	on it to view a lanation in the	description of ti pop-up box. (De	o not use the		this
	Previous	C-	ve	Next	Reset					

Hate Crimes – Reported by Local & State Police

- "Local and state police" refers to law enforcement agencies (other than your institution's campus police or security department) with responsibility for the jurisdiction in which your institution is located. There may be multiple agencies.
- Use this screen only if the law enforcement agencies provided you with statistics for crimes that occurred somewhere on your Clery geography, but the agencies could not indicate the exact location, for example, "on campus" or "public property."
- Do not use this screen if:
 - The statistics you obtained from the police are all 0s. The 0s should, in effect, be combined with your institution's statistics.
 - You made a good faith effort to obtain the statistics from the police but the police (1) did not provide you with the statistics or (2) provided you with statistics for too large an area (e.g., their entire jurisdiction or the entire city) and you cannot determine which statistics are for your Clery geographic areas.
- A hate crime is a criminal offense committed against a person or property which is motivated, in whole or in part, by the offender's bias. Bias is a preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their race, gender, religion, disability, sexual orientation, or ethnicity/national origin.
- Include hate crimes in your Clery statistical disclosures only if they fall under the following categories of bias: race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin, or disability.
- Additional Information:
 - To view the definition of a specific criminal offense, click on the underlined offense on the screen.
 - To read more about hate crimes, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about requesting statistics from the local police, see Chapter 4 in the Handbook.

For the criminal offenses listed below, enter the number that were reported by local and state police that **manifested evidence of bias based on race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity/national origin or disability**. Then provide a break down by category of bias. If you indicate that there were 0 occurrences of an offense, the categories of bias will automatically zero fill.

- 1. Indicate the number of Murder/Non-negligent manslaughters that were hate crimes.
- 2. Indicate the number of Forcible Sex Offenses that were hate crimes.
- 3. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Incest that were hate crimes.
- 4. Indicate number of Non-forcible Sex Offenses Statutory rape that were hate crimes.
- 5. Indicate the number of Robberies that were hate crimes.
- 6. Indicate the number of Aggravated Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 7. Indicate the number of Burglaries that were hate crimes.
- 8. Indicate the number of Motor Vehicle Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 9. Indicate the number of Arsons that were hate crimes.
- 10. Indicate the number of Simple Assaults that were hate crimes.
- 11. Indicate the number of Larceny-Thefts that were hate crimes.
- 12. Indicate the number of Intimidations that were hate crimes.
- 13. Indicate the number of Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property offenses that were hate crimes.
- 14. Click on Save at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.			OMB#S 1845	-0022 AND 1845	-0097 APPROV	AL EXPIRES 12/3	1/2012		
		1			A STREET STREET	RIBON		1.		
Car	mpus Safety and Securi	ity Su	vey			SECU	RIFFY	-		
PHONE	the second			100	OFFICE O	F POSTSECO	NDARY EDUCAT	TION		
Institution: Sample University-Mai	n campus (900000-001) (1)					Us	er ID: C99000	001		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	<u>T0(</u>	DLS		HELP		LOGOUT			
	F	late C	rimes - Re	enorted by	/ Local Po	lice				
					een instructio					
Screening Questions	For the criminal offenses lis						were reporte	ed by local a	nd state law	enforcement
 Criminal Offenses 	agencies. Then break down				j., race, religio	on).		-		
Hate Crimes					0c	currences of	Hate Crimes			
On Campus	Criminal offense		Total by Ye	ar		Catego	ory of Bias for	crimes reporte	ed in 2009	
On-Campus Student Housing	criminaronense	2007	2008	2009	Race	Religion	Sexual orientation	Gender	Disability	Ethnicity/ National origin
Noncampus Public Property	a. <u>Murder/ Non-negligent</u> manslaughter	0	0							
Reported by Local Police	b. Negligent manslaughter	0								
	c. Sex offenses - Forcible	0	0							
Disciplinary Actions Generation	d. Sex offenses - Non-forcible	0	0							
Fire Statistics	Incest									
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	Statutory rape									
	e. Robbery	0	0							
	f. Aggravated assault	0	0							
		0	0							
	g. <u>Burglary</u>	0	0							
	h. Motor vehicle theft									
	i. <u>Arson</u>	0	0							
	j. Simple assault	0	0							
	k. Larceny-theft									
	I. Intimidation									
	m. <u>Destruction/damage/</u> vandalism of property									
	Caveat:									
						~				
						_				
	<					>				
	🛕 Invalid	data type	🔕 Fatal err	or 🌗 Confi	rm or explain	Accepted E	rror			
	 If one of the above icor 					n it to view a	description of t	he error.		
	 If you have a fatal erro If you have a confirm o 			st enter a confi	rmation or expl	anation in the i	oon-up box. (Di	not use the	caveat box for	this
	purpose.) Then click on the									
				Neut						
	Previous	Sa	ve	Next	Reset					
	L									

Arrests – On Campus

Information you need to complete this screen:

• On Campus means any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including On-Campus Student Housing Facilities; and

Any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food vendor or other retail vendor).

- Arrest for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *persons processed by arrest, citation, or summons.*
- Include:
 - Those persons arrested and released without a formal charge being placed against them. (An arrest has occurred when a law enforcement officer detains an adult with the intention of seeking charges against the individual for a specific offense(s) and a record is made of the detention.)
 - Juveniles taken into custody or arrested but merely warned and released without being charged. Count a juvenile as "arrested" when the circumstances are such that if the individual were an adult, an arrest would have been counted.
 - Only violations by young persons where some police or official action is taken beyond a mere interview, warning or admonishment.
- Do not count as arrests those incidents in which:
 - Police contact a juvenile who has committed no offense; and
 - Police take a juvenile into custody for his or her own protection, but no crime was committed.
- Not only should "arrests" in the usual sense be included, but also any situation where a young person, in lieu of actual arrest, is summoned, cited or notified to appear before the juvenile or youth court or similar official for a violation of the law.
- Call-backs or follow-up contacts with young offenders by officers for the purpose of determining their progress must not be counted as arrests.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- **Drug Abuse Violation** is defined as *the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices*

utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about the on-campus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about arrests, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of arrests for each of the following crimes occurring On Campus.

- 1. Enter the number of arrests for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of arrests for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of arrests for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.		OMB#S 1845-0022	2 AND 1845-0097 APPRO	VAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
	mpus Safety and Secur	rity Survey		OFFICE OF POSTSECC	IRITER
Institution: Sample University-Main	n campus (900000-001) (1)			U	ser ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	ORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELI	P	LOGOUT
		sts - On Campus Click here for screen i			
	Enter the number of arrest	s for each of the follo	wing crimes occu	urring <u>On Campus</u> .	
				Number of Arrests	
Hate Crimes ■ Hate Crimes ■	Crime		2007	2008	2009
Arrests	a. Weapons: carrying, possess	sing etc	0	0	
On Campus		and, oto.	0		
On-Campus Student Housing	b. Drug abuse violations		-	0	
Noncampus	c. Liquor law violations		0	0	
Public Property Reported by Local Police	Caveat:				
Disciplinary Actions					
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	<u> </u>			>	
	 If one of the above icc the error. If you have a fatal erro If you have a confirm not use the caveat box fo will turn to gray to indicat 	or, you must fix it. or explain error, you mus or this purpose.) Then cli	ta field or fields abo st enter a confirmati ck on the link and Sa	ove, click on it to view a ion or explanation in the	description of pop-up box. (Do

Arrests – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

- **On-campus student housing facilities** means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.
- "On-campus student housing facilities" is a subset of the on-campus category. The statistics you enter on this screen should also be included on the Arrests - On Campus screen.
- The number of arrests reported on this screen must be equal to or less than the number reported on the Arrests On Campus screen.
- Arrest for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *persons processed by arrest, citation, or summons.*
- Include:
 - Those persons arrested and released without a formal charge being placed against them. (An arrest has occurred when a law enforcement officer detains an adult with the intention of seeking charges against the individual for a specific offense(s) and a record is made of the detention.)
 - Juveniles taken into custody or arrested but merely warned and released without being charged. Count a juvenile as "arrested" when the circumstances are such that if the individual were an adult, an arrest would have been counted.
 - Only violations by young persons where some police or official action is taken beyond a mere interview, warning or admonishment.
- Do not count as arrests those incidents in which:
 - Police contact a juvenile who has committed no offense; and
 - Police take a juvenile into custody for his or her own protection, but no crime was committed.
- Not only should "arrests" in the usual sense be included, but also any situation where a young person, in lieu of actual arrest, is summoned, cited or notified to appear before the juvenile or youth court or similar official for a violation of the law.
- Call-backs or follow-up contacts with young offenders by officers for the purpose of determining their progress must not be counted as arrests.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices

or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.

- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about the On-Campus Student Housing Facilities category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about arrests, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Of those arrests that took place On Campus, enter the number occurring in On-Campus Student Housing Facilities for each of the following crimes.

- 1. Enter the number of arrests for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of arrests for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of arrests for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012				
PHONE	mpus Safety and Secur	ity Survey		OFFICE OF POSTSECO	NDARY EDUCATION		
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)			U	ser ID: C99000001		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT		
	Arrests - On-Camp Need help? <u>C</u>	ous Student Hou l <mark>ick here for screen i</mark> l	0	5			
	Of those arrests that took p <u>Housing Facilities</u> for each o			curring in <u>On-Campu</u>	us Student		
 Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 			Number of A	Arrests in On-Campus Facilites.	Student Housing		
☐ Arrests	Crime		2007	2008	2009		
On Campus	a. Weapons: carrying, possess	ina, etc.	0	0			
On-Campus Student Housing			0	0			
Noncampus Public Property	c. Liquor law violations		0	0			
Reported by Local Police	C. Elgan law violations		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Disciplinary Actions	Caveat:						
■ Fire Statistics <u>SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS</u>	<						
	 Invalid If one of the above ico the error. If you have a fatal erro If you have a confirm on not use the caveat box fo will turn to gray to indicate 	ns appears next to a dat r, you must fix it. or explain error, you mus r this purpose.) Then clic e that you entered text in	a field or fields abov t enter a confirmatio sk on the link and Sa	ve, click on it to view a n or explanation in the	description of pop-up box. (Do		

Arrests – Noncampus

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

Information you need to complete this screen:

• **Noncampus** means *Any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution;* or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

- Arrest for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *persons processed by arrest, citation, or summons.*
- Include:
 - Those persons arrested and released without a formal charge being placed against them. (An arrest has occurred when a law enforcement officer detains an adult with the intention of seeking charges against the individual for a specific offense(s) and a record is made of the detention.)
 - Juveniles taken into custody or arrested but merely warned and released without being charged. Count a juvenile as "arrested" when the circumstances are such that if the individual were an adult, an arrest would have been counted.
 - Only violations by young persons where some police or official action is taken beyond a mere interview, warning or admonishment.
- Do not count as arrests those incidents in which:
 - Police contact a juvenile who has committed no offense; and
 - Police take a juvenile into custody for his or her own protection, but no crime was committed.
- Not only should "arrests" in the usual sense be included, but also any situation where a young person, in lieu of actual arrest, is summoned, cited or notified to appear before the juvenile or youth court or similar official for a violation of the law.
- Call-backs or follow-up contacts with young offenders by officers for the purpose of determining their progress must not be counted as arrests.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing,

etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.

- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about the noncampus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting
 - To read more about arrests, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of arrests for each of the following crimes occurring at Noncampus buildings or properties.

- 1. Enter the number of arrests for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of arrests for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of arrests for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	à.		0MB#S 1845-0022 A	IND 1845-0097 APPROVA	AL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
Ca	mpus Safety and Secur	ity Survey		FFICE OF POSTSECON	
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)			Use	er ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT
		sts - Noncampus lick here for screen inst	tructions		
Screening Questions	Enter the number of arrests properties.	s for each of the followir	ng crimes occurr	ing at <u>Noncampus b</u>	ouildings or
Criminal Offenses	properties			Number of Arrests	s
Hate Crimes	Crim	10-	2007	2008	2009
 Arrests On Campus 			0	0	2003
On-Campus Student Housing	a. <u>Weapons: carrying, possess</u>	an <u>q, etc.</u>	-		
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations		0	0	
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations		0	0	
Reported by Local Police	Caveat:				
 Disciplinary Actions 				~	
■ Fire Statistics <u>SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS</u>	K				
	the error. If you have a fatal error. If you have a confirment of you have a confirment of the caveat box for the caveat box for	ons appears next to a data f or, you must fix it. or explain error, you must e or this purpose.) Then click o e that you entered text in the	nter a confirmation on the link and Save e box.	e, click on it to view a d	description of pop-up box. (Do

Arrests – Public Property

- On **public property** means all public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.
- Include:
 - The public sidewalk across the street from your campus, but nothing beyond that
 - Publicly owned or municipal parking facilities that border your campus.
- Arrest for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *persons processed by arrest, citation, or summons.*
- Include:
 - Those persons arrested and released without a formal charge being placed against them. (An arrest has occurred when a law enforcement officer detains an adult with the intention of seeking charges against the individual for a specific offense(s) and a record is made of the detention.)
 - Juveniles taken into custody or arrested but merely warned and released without being charged. Count a juvenile as "arrested" when the circumstances are such that if the individual were an adult, an arrest would have been counted.
 - Only violations by young persons where some police or official action is taken beyond a mere interview, warning or admonishment.
- Do not count as arrests those incidents in which:
 - Police contact a juvenile who has committed no offense; and
 - Police take a juvenile into custody for his or her own protection, but no crime was committed.
- Not only should "arrests" in the usual sense be included, but also any situation where a young person, in lieu of actual arrest, is summoned, cited or notified to appear before the juvenile or youth court or similar official for a violation of the law.
- Call-backs or follow-up contacts with young offenders by officers for the purpose of determining their progress must not be counted as arrests.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture,

distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about the public property category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about arrests, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of arrests for each of the following crimes reported on Public Property.

- 1. Enter the number of arrests for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of arrests for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of arrests for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.		OMB#S 1845-002;	2 AND 1845-0097 APPROV	AL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
Car	mpus Safety and Secur	ity Survey		OFFICE OF POSTSECO	and a second sec
Institution: Sample University-Mai	n campus (900000-001) (1)			Us	er ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	ORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELI	<u>P</u>	LOGOUT
		s - Public Prope lick here for screen i	2		
Screening Questions	Enter the number of arrest	s for each of the follow	wing crimes occu	Irring on <u>Public Prope</u>	erty.
Criminal Offenses	Do NOT include drunkennes	s or driving under th	e influence in Liq	uor law violations.	
Hate Crimes Hate Hate Crimes Hate Crimes				Number of Arres	ts
Arrests	Crir	ne	2007	2008	2009
On Campus					2003
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, possess	ing, etc.	0	0	
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations		0	0	
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations		0	0	
Reported by Local Police Disciplinary Actions	Courset				
Fire Statistics	Caveat:				
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS					
	🛕 Invalid	data type 🛛 🔞 Fatal err	or 🔶 Confirm or	explain 🔹 Accepted E	rror
	 If one of the above ico the error. If you have a fatal error If you have a confirm not use the caveat box fo will turn to gray to indicate 	or, you must fix it. or explain error, you mus or this purpose.) Then cli	st enter a confirmati ck on the link and S	on or explanation in the p	pop-up box. (Do
				,	

Arrests - Local & State Police

- "Local and state police" refers to law enforcement agencies (other than your institution's campus police or security department) with responsibility for the jurisdiction in which your institution is located. There may be multiple agencies.
- Use this screen only if the law enforcement agencies provided you with statistics for crimes that occurred somewhere on your Clery geography, but the agencies could not indicate the exact location, for example, "on campus" or "public property."
- Do not use this screen if:
 - The statistics you obtained from the police are all 0s. The 0s should, in effect, be combined with your institution's statistics.
 - You made a good faith effort to obtain the statistics from the police but the police (1) did not provide you with the statistics or (2) provided you with statistics for too large an area (e.g., their entire jurisdiction or the entire city) and you cannot determine which statistics are for your Clery geographic areas.
- If you need to change your response to screening question 3, return to that screen by clicking on the "Screening Questions" link on the vertical menu on the left side of the screen.
- Arrest for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *persons processed by arrest, citation, or* summons.
- Include:
 - Those persons arrested and released without a formal charge being placed against them. (An arrest has occurred when a law enforcement officer detains an adult with the intention of seeking charges against the individual for a specific offense(s) and a record is made of the detention.)
 - Juveniles taken into custody or arrested but merely warned and released without being charged. Count a juvenile as "arrested" when the circumstances are such that if the individual were an adult, an arrest would have been counted.
 - Only violations by young persons where some police or official action is taken beyond a mere interview, warning or admonishment.
- Do not count as arrests those incidents in which:
 - Police contact a juvenile who has committed no offense; and
 - Police take a juvenile into custody for his or her own protection, but no crime was committed.
- Not only should "arrests" in the usual sense be included, but also any situation where a young person, in lieu of actual arrest, is summoned, cited or notified to appear before the juvenile or youth court or similar official for a violation of the law.
- Call-backs or follow-up contacts with young offenders by officers for the purpose of determining their progress must not be counted as arrests.

- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about arrests, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about requesting statistics from local law enforcement agencies, see Chapter 4 in the Handbook.

For each of the following crimes, enter the number of arrests reported.

- 1. Enter the number of arrests for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of arrests for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of arrests for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h.	OMB#S 1845-00;	22 AND 1845-0097 APPR0	VAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
	mpus Safety and Security Survey			UNITED CATION
Institution: Sample University-Mai	n campus (900000-001) (1)		ι	Jser ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING TOOLS	HEI	LP	LOGOUT
	Arrests - Reported by Loca Need help? <u>Click here for screen</u>			
Screening Questions	For each of the following crimes, enter the num	ber of arrests re	ported.	
 Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Note: Use this screen only if the statistics provident entered into the separate Clery reportable geograpoverty).			
 Arrests On Campus 			Number of Arrests	
On-Campus Student Housing	Criminal offense	2007	2008	2009
Noncampus	a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.	0	0	
Public Property	b. Drug abuse violations	0	0	
Reported by Local Police	c. Liquor law violations	0	0	
 Disciplinary Actions Fire Statistics 	Caveat:			
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 Invalid data type Fatal er If one of the above icons appears next to a dathe error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. If you have a confirm or explain error, you munot use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then cl will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in Previous 	ata field or fields at st enter a confirma ick on the link and s	pove, click on it to view antion or explanation in the	a description of e pop-up box. (Do

Disciplinary Actions – On Campus

Information you need to complete this screen:

On Campus means Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including On-Campus Student Housing Facilities; and

Any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food vendor or other retail vendor).

- Referred for disciplinary action is defined for Clery Act purposes as the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.
- If your institution calls this process "mediation" or a similar term, as long as the process fits the above definition, it is considered referred for disciplinary action.
- Do not include referrals for violations of your school policies unless they are also violations of law.
- If an individual is both arrested and referred for disciplinary action for a single incident, count the arrest only.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal

transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.

- Additional information:
 - To read more about the on-campus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting
 - To read more about persons referred for disciplinary action, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for each of the following law violations. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations. If the disciplinary action was the result of an arrest, please do not include it here. Count the violation as 1 arrest.

- 1. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	h	OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0	097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012
	mpus Safety and Security Survey	OFFICE OF	SECURIER POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)		User ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING TOOLS	HELP	LOGOUT
	Disciplinary Actions - On C	ampus	
	Need help? Click here for screen in	nstructions	
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Enter the number of persons <u>referred for discipling</u> Do not include disciplinary actions that were stric If the disciplinary action is the result of an arrest, arrest.	tly for school policy violation	ns.
			ersons referred for plinary Action
 Disciplinary Actions On Campus 	Crime	2007 200	08 2009
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.	0	0
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations	0	0
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations	0	0
Reported by Local Police			
Fire Statistics	Caveat:		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 Invalid data type Setal error If one of the above icons appears next to a dat the error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix it. If you have a confirm or explain error, you mus not use the caveat box for this purpose.) Then clic will turn to gray to indicate that you entered text in 	a field or fields above, click on i t enter a confirmation or explan- ck on the link and Save and Refr	ation in the pop-up box. (Do
Disciplinary Actions – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

- This screen was new for the 2009 data collection. The 2007 data entry columns are shaded out. You can edit the 2008 statistics, if necessary. Enter statistics for the 2009 calendar year.
- **On-campus student housing facilities** means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.
- "On-campus student housing facilities" is a subset of the on-campus category. The statistics you enter on this screen should also be included on the Disciplinary Actions - On Campus screen.
- The number of arrests reported on this screen must be equal to or less than the number reported on the Disciplinary Actions On Campus screen.
- **Referred for disciplinary action** for *Clery Act* purposes is defined as *the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.*
- If your institution calls this process "mediation" or a similar term, as long as the process fits the above definition, it is considered referred for disciplinary action.
- Do not include referrals for violations of your school policies unless they are also violations of law.
- If an individual is both arrested and referred for disciplinary action for a single incident, count the arrest only.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing,

and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about the On-Campus Student Housing Facilities category, see Chapter
 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting
 - To read more about persons referred for disciplinary action, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for each of the following law violations. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations. If the disciplinary action was the result of an arrest, please do not include it here. Count the violation as 1 arrest.

- 1. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	OMB#S 1845-0022 AM	OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012				
Ca	mpus Safety and Security Survey		FICE OF POSTSECO			
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)		Us	er ID: C99000001		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT		
Di	isciplinary Actions - On-Campus		ilities			
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Enter the number of persons referred for Do not include disciplinary actions that w If the disciplinary action is the result of a arrest.	<u>r disciplinary action</u> for each ere strictly for school policy	violations.			
		Nu	mber of persons refe Disciplinary Action			
 Disciplinary Actions On Campus 	Crime	2007	2008	2009		
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.	0	0			
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations	0	0			
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations	0	0			
Reported by Local Police Fire Statistics	Caveat:					
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 Invalid data type If one of the above icons appears new the error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix If you have a confirm or explain error not use the caveat box for this purpose. will turn to gray to indicate that you enter Previous Save	it. , you must enter a confirmation () Then click on the link and Save red text in the box.	click on it to view a	description of pop-up box. (Do		

Disciplinary Actions – Noncampus

Note: Instructions in this user's guide address institutions with on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus buildings or property. Please apply the information as appropriate for your institution. For example, if you have on-campus and public property Clery geographic areas only, follow the instructions that apply to on-campus and public property categories and ignore the instructions that apply to the on-campus student housing facilities and noncampus categories.

• **Noncampus** means any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

- **Referred for disciplinary action** is defined as the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.
- If your institution calls this process "mediation" or a similar term, as long as the process fits the above definition, it is considered referred for disciplinary action.
- Do not include referrals for violations of your school policies unless they are also violations of law.
- If an individual is both arrested and referred for disciplinary action for a single incident, count the arrest only.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to

a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.

- Additional information:
 - To read more about the noncampus category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - To read more about persons referred for disciplinary action, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for each of the following law violations. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations. If the disciplinary action was the result of an arrest, please do not include it here. Count the violation as 1 arrest.

- 1. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012				
	mpus Safety and Security Survey		FICE OF POSTSECON	
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)		Us	er ID: C99000001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT
	Disciplinary Actions -	- Noncampus		
	Need help? Click here for s	screen instructions		
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Enter the number of persons <u>referred fo</u> Do not include disciplinary actions that w If the disciplinary action is the result of a arrest.	ere strictly for school policy	violations.	
		Nur	mber of persons refe Disciplinary Actio	
 Disciplinary Actions On Campus 	Crime	2007	2008	2009
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, possessing, etc.	0	0	
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations	0	0	
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations	0	0	
Reported by Local Police Fire Statistics	Caveat:			
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 Invalid data type If one of the above icons appears next the error. If you have a fatal error, you must fix If you have a confirm or explain error, not use the caveat box for this purpose.) will turn to gray to indicate that you enter Previous 	it. you must enter a confirmation of Then click on the link and Save ed text in the box.	click on it to view a c	lescription of pop-up box. (Do

Disciplinary Actions – Public Property

- On **public property** means all public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.
- Include:
 - The public sidewalk across the street from your campus, but nothing beyond that.
 - Publicly owned or municipal parking facilities that border your campus.
- **Referred for disciplinary action** is defined as the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.
- If your institution calls this process "mediation" or a similar term, as long as the process fits the above definition, it is considered referred for disciplinary action.
- Do not include referrals for violations of your school policies unless they are also violations of law.
- If an individual is both arrested and referred for disciplinary action for a single incident, count the arrest only.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).
- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.

- Additional information:
 - To read more about the public property category, see Chapter 2 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - For more information about persons referred for disciplinary action, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for each of the following law violations. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations. If the disciplinary action was the result of an arrest, please do not include it here. Count the violation as 1 arrest.

- 1. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012				
	mpus Safety and Secu	arity Survey	OFFI	SECUR ICE OF POSTSECON			
Institution: Sample University-Mai	n campus (900000-001) (1)			Use	r ID: C99000001		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	!	LOGOUT		
	Disciplinary	Actions - Public Prop	perty				
		Click here for screen instru					
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Do not include disciplinar	ons <u>referred for disciplinary</u> y actions that were strictly fo s the result of an arrest, pleas	r school policy v	violations.			
			Num	ber of persons refer Disciplinary Action			
 Disciplinary Actions On Campus 	с	rime	2007	2008	2009		
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, posse	ssing, etc.	0	0			
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations		0	0			
Public Property	c. Liquor law violations		0	0			
Reported by Local Police							
 Fire Statistics 	Caveat:						
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	<						
	A 1			A			
	 If one of the above is the error. If you have a fatal e If you have a confirm not use the caveat box 	icons appears next to a data field error, you must fix it. m or explain error, you must enter for this purpose.) Then click on t ate that you entered text in the bo	r a confirmation or he link and Save a	lick on it to view a de explanation in the po nd Refresh button. T	escription of op-up box. (Do		

Disciplinary Actions – Reported by Local & State Police

- "Local and state police" refers to law enforcement agencies (other than your institution's campus police or security department) with responsibility for the jurisdiction in which your institution is located. There may be multiple agencies.
- Use this screen only if the law enforcement agencies provided you with statistics for crimes that occurred somewhere on your Clery geography, but the agencies could not indicate the exact location, for example, "on campus" or "public property."
- Do not use this screen if:
 - The statistics you obtained from the police are all 0s. The 0s should, in effect, be combined with your institution's statistics.
 - You made a good faith effort to obtain the statistics from the police but the police (1) did not provide you with the statistics or (2) provided you with statistics for too large an area (e.g., their entire jurisdiction or the entire city) and you cannot determine which statistics are for your Clery geographic areas.
- **Referred for disciplinary action** is defined as the referral of any person to any official who initiates a disciplinary action of which a record is kept and which may result in the imposition of a sanction.
- If your institution calls this process "mediation" or a similar term, as long as the process fits the above definition, it is considered referred for disciplinary action.
- Do not include referrals for violations of your school policies unless they are also violations of law.
- If an individual is both arrested and referred for disciplinary action for a single incident, count the arrest only.
- Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc. is defined as the violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale, purchasing, transportation, possession, concealment, or use of firearms, or deadly weapons; cutting instruments, explosives, incendiary devices or other deadly weapons. This classification encompasses weapons offenses that are regulatory in nature. Include in this classification: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; using, manufacturing, etc., of silencers; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Drug Abuse Violation is defined as the violation of laws prohibiting the production, distribution and/or use of certain controlled substances and the equipment or devices utilized in their preparation and or/use. The unlawful cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale, purchase, use, possession, transportation or importation of any controlled drug or narcotic substance. Arrests for violations of State and local laws, specifically those relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics—manufactured narcotics which can cause true addiction (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

- Liquor Law Violation is defined as the violation of State or local laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, purchase, transportation, possession or use of alcoholic beverages, not including driving under the influence and drunkenness. Include in this classification: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing, etc., maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; underage possession; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and attempts to commit any of the above.
- Additional information:
 - To read more about persons referred for disciplinary action, see Chapter 3 in the Handbook for Campus Crime Reporting.
 - For more information about requesting statistics from local law enforcement agencies, see Chapter 4 in the Handbook.

Screen instruction:

Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for each of the following law violations. Do not include disciplinary actions that were strictly for school policy violations. If the disciplinary action was the result of an arrest, please do not include it here. Count the violation as 1 arrest.

- 1. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Weapons: Carrying, Possessing, Etc.
- 2. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Drug Abuse Violations.
- 3. Enter the number of persons referred for disciplinary action for Liquor Law Violations.
- 4. Click on **Save** at the bottom of the screen to record your data.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 1845-0097 APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2012				
Car	mpus Safety and Security	v Survey	OFFI	SECUR CE OF POSTSECON	and a second sec		
Institution: Sample University-Mai	in campus (900000-001) (1)			Use	r ID: C99000001		
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	FORMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP	!	LOGOUT		
	Disciplinary Actions						
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes 	Enter the number of persons <u>r</u> Do not include disciplinary action If the disciplinary action is the arrest.	ons that were strict	<u>nary action</u> for each o tly for school policy v	iolations.			
			Numb	per of persons refer Disciplinary Action			
 Disciplinary Actions On Campus 	Crime		2007	2008	2009		
On-Campus Student Housing	a. Weapons: carrying, possessing,	. etc.	0	0			
Noncampus	b. Drug abuse violations		0	0			
Public Property Reported by Local Police	c. Liquor law violations		0	0			
Historica by Escarrollec	Caveat:						
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 Invalid data If one of the above icons a the error. If you have a fatal error, y If you have a confirm or er not use the caveat box for th will turn to gray to indicate that will turn to gray to indicate that 	appears next to a data rou must fix it. xplain error, you must is purpose.) Then clic at you entered text in	a field or fields above, cl enter a confirmation or k on the link and Save a	lick on it to view a de explanation in the pi nd Refresh button. T	escription of op-up box. (Do		

Fires – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities

Information you need to complete this screen:

- **Fire** is defined as any instance of open flame or other burning in a place not intended to contain the burning or in an uncontrolled manner.
- **On-Campus student housing facilities** means any student housing facility that is owned or controlled by the institution, or is located on property that is owned or controlled by the institution, and is within the reasonably contiguous geographic area that makes up the campus is considered an on-campus student housing facility.

This definition includes the following types of housing if the housing is both located on your campus and is owned or controlled by your institution:

- Undergraduate, graduate, and married student housing.
- Single family houses that are used for student housing.
- Summer school student housing.
- Buildings that are used for student housing but also have faculty, staff or any other individuals living there. (Do not include faculty-only housing in this category. Institution-owned or controlled faculty-only housing that is located on the campus belongs only in the "on-campus" category.)
- Buildings that are owned by a third party that has a written agreement with your institution to provide student housing. It doesn't matter whether the rent is paid to the third party by the institution on behalf of the students or paid directly by the students.
- Fraternity or sorority houses that are owned or controlled by your institution or are located on property that your institution owns or controls.

Screen Instructions:

Enter the name, address and number of fires for each On-Campus Student Housing Facility. After you click "Save," you will see an "Enter Data" button across from each facility that has 1 or more fires. For each of these facilities, click "Enter Data" to complete the fire statistics for that facility.

Directions:

1. Enter the name and street address of each on-campus student housing facility. Be sure to include every facility whether or not there were any reported fires for the facility. The number of available fields matches the number of on-campus student housing facilities that you indicated for Screening Question 1. If you need to add a facility, click on the "Add new housing facility" button on this screen. If you need to delete a facility, click on the "Delete" link in the "Action" column on the applicable line. If you add or delete facilities, be sure to adjust the number in Screening Question 1 as well.)

- 2. Enter the number of fires reported for each facility for the previous calendar year.
- 3. After you enter the above information, click on the "Save" button at the bottom of the screen.
- 4. For any facility that has 1 or more fires, you will see an active "Enter Data" button to the right of the number of fires. Click on the button. You will be taken to the Fires by On-Campus Student Housing Facility screen. Follow the instructions on that screen.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0	022 AND 18	845-0097	APPROVAL EXPIRES 12/31/2	2012	
Campu	s Safety and	Security Survey		OFFIC			N	
Institution: Sample University-Main can	Campus Safety and Security Survey OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION OFFICE OF POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION Vertice of POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION							
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	S FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	H	ELP		LOGOUT		
	Fires		-)S			
 Screening Questions Criminal Offenses Hate Crimes Arrests Disciplinary Actions 	"Save," you facilities, clic If you use th to the Scree	will see an "Enter Da ck "Enter Data" to co ne button below to ac ening Questions to re	ata" button across fron mplete the fire statistic Id a facility, or if you us	n each fa cs for tha se the "D	cility tha at facility elete" lir	t has 1 or more fires. I 1k to delete a facility, y	For each of	these
■ Fire Statistics			Housing	Facilities				
On-Campus Student Housing Facili	ties	Name of Facility	Charact & ddaraa		Numbe	r of Fires	Chatura	Action
Summary		Name of Facility	Street Address	2007	2008	2009	Status	Action
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	1					ENTER DATA	Updated	<u>Delete</u>
	2							<u>Delete</u>
			Total			0		
	Caveat:							
	 If you If you the cave 	e of the above icons ap nu have a fatal error, you nu have a confirm or exp eat box for this purpose ate that you entered text	opears next to a data field u must fix it. Jain error, you must enter .) Then click on the link and t in the box.	or fields a a confirm nd Save a	above, clio nation or e nd Refres	ck on it to view a descript xplanation in the pop-up sh button. The error icon	tion of the er box. (Do not	use

Fires by On-Campus Student Housing Facility

- **Fire** is defined as any instance of open flame or other burning in a place not intended to contain the burning or in an uncontrolled manner.
- The applicable **categories** of fire for this screen are:
 - **Unintentional:** A fire that does not involve an intentional human act to ignite or spread fire into an area where the fire should not be.
 - **Intentional:** A fire that is ignited, or that results from a deliberate action, in circumstances where the person knows there should not be a fire.
 - **Undetermined:** A fire in which the cause cannot be determined.
- The applicable **causes** of fire for unintentional fires on this screen are:
 - Cooking
 - Smoking Materials
 - Open flames
 - Electrical
 - Heating equipment
 - Hazardous products
 - Machinery/Industrial
 - Natural
 - Other
- **Fire-related injury** is defined as any instance in which a person is injured as a result of a fire, including an injury sustained from a natural or accidental cause, while involved in fire control, attempting rescue, or escaping from the dangers of the fire. The term "person" may include students, employees, visitors, firefighters, or any other individuals.
 - Include:
 - Individuals who are transported to a medical facility (even if they refuse treatment at the facility).
 - Individuals who are treated at a temporary medical facility that is set up at the fire site.
- Fire-related death is defined as any instance in which a person -
 - (1) Is killed as a result of a fire, including death resulting from a natural or accidental cause while involved in fire control, attempting rescue, or escaping from the dangers of a fire; or
 - (2) *Dies within one year of injuries sustained as a result of the fire.*

• Value of property damage is defined as the estimated value of the loss of the structure and contents, in terms of the cost of replacement in like kind and quantity. This estimate should include contents damaged by fire, and related damages caused by smoke, water, and overhaul; however, it does not include indirect loss, such as business interruption.

Include the value of all property damage, even to property not owned or controlled by your institution. Your estimate for structural damage should be based on replacement value, not market value. Do not include any indirect losses. In addition to business interruption, indirect losses include the cost of emergency housing, personnel costs associated with subsequent cleanup and restoration and lost tuition.

\$0 - 99	\$50,000 - 99,999
\$100 - 999	\$100,000 - 249,999
\$1,000 - 9,999	\$250,000 - 499,999
\$10,000 - 24,999	\$500,000 - 999,999
\$25,000 - 49,999	>\$1,000,000

The applicable ranges to use are:

Screen instructions:

Enter all the required data for each fire. For help in completing the screen, click on the "Need help? Click here for screen instructions" link at the top of the screen. After you complete this screen click on "Save." Next, click on the "Return to Fires – On-Campus Student Housing Facilities Screen" button.

- 1. For fire #1, select the category of fire. If you select "Unintentional" you will see a drop-down box under the Cause of Fire heading. Select the appropriate cause. If you select "Intentional" you must write a brief description of the fire in the field under Cause of Fire. If you select "Undetermined" you will not be asked for the cause of the fire.
- 2. Next, enter the number of persons with fire-related injuries in the Fire-related injuries field.
- 3. Next, enter the number of fire-related deaths in the Fire-related deaths field.
- 4. Next, use the drop=down box to indicate the estimated amount of property damage.
- 5. When you have completed steps 1-4, click on the "Save" button on the bottom of the screen. Then click on the "Return to Fires-On-Campus Student Housing Facilities Screen." The status of that housing facility will read "Updated." (If you return to the "Fires-On-Campus screen without entering/selecting all of the required data, the status will read, "Updated-Incomplete."
- 6. If you have additional housing facilities that had one or more fires, click on the "Enter Data" button for each of them to repeat this process.
- 7. When you have completed the data entry process for all of your on-campus student housing facilities, click on the "Next" button at the bottom of the screen. You will be taken to the "Fires-Summary" screen.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION			OMB#S 1845-0022 AND 184	45-0097 APPROV	AL EXPIRES 12/	31/2012	
Camp	ous Safety and Sec	urity Survey	OFFICE	OF POSTSECO		ATION	
Institution: Sample University-Main c	ampus (900000-001) (1)			Us	er ID: C99000	0001	
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	RMS FOR PRINTING	TOOLS	HELP		LOGOUT		
	Fires	-	Student Housing Fa	-			
Return to Fires - On-Campus Stude Facilities Fire Statistics		structions" link at the	each fire. For help in compl top of the screen. After yo Fires – On-Campus Studer	ou complete th	his screen cl	lick on "Save." Next, click	
Fires by On-Campus Student Ho	using Facility Housing Fac	ility Name: Dorm A	Housing Facilty Address: 12	23 Dorm St.			
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS			On-Campus Studer	nt Housing Facil	ity		
			200	09			
		Category of Fire	Cause of Fire	Fire- related injuries	Fire- related deaths	Property damage	Action
	1	~				~	Delete
	2	v				~	Delete
		Total		0	0		
	Caveat						
	<				~		
	 If o If y If y caveal 	ou have a fatal error, you ou have a confirm or exp t box for this purpose.)	pears next to a data field or fie	onfirmation or ex	cplanation in th n to gray to inc	a description of the error. Ie pop-up box. (Do not use the dicate that you entered text is	

Fires – Summary

This is a read-only screen. It is designed to allow you to review your fire data without having to return to each individual data entry screen. If the data on this screen are correct, click on the "Next" button. If the data are not correct, click on the "On-Campus Student Housing Facilities" link in the Navigation menu on the left side of the screen. On the "On-Campus Student Housing Facilities" screen, click on the applicable "Enter Data" button to make revisions for a particular facility.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION				OMB#	IS 1845-0	022 AND 18	845-0097 A	PPROVAL	EXPIRES 12	/31/2012
PHONE	Safety and Securit	y Sur	vey		2	OFFIC	E OF POST		ARY EDUC	
Institution: Sample University-Main campus	(900000-001) (1)							User	ID: C9900	0001
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	DR PRINTING	<u>T00</u>	LS		H	ELP		L	<u>OGOUT</u>	
			ummar	-						
	Need help? <u>Cli</u>	ick here	e for scre	en instru	<u>ctions</u>					
Screening Questions				Summa	ary of Fi	res				
Criminal Offenses			2007			2008			2009	
Hate Crimes	Name of Facility	Fires	Injuries	Deaths	Fires	Injuries	Deaths	Fires	Injuries	Deaths
Arrests	Dorm A							2	1	0
 Disciplinary Actions Fire Statistics 	Fraternity A							0	0	0
On-Campus Student Housing Facilities	Total							2	1	0
Summary	Total							2	1	
SURVEY NAVIGATION/STATUS	 If one of the abdescription of the educed of the	ove icon error. Ital error on firm or ie cavea turn to g	, you must explain er t box for th	fix it. ror, you m nis purpose ate that yo	lata field ust enter e.) Then	a confirma click on the	bove, click ation or exp e link and S	on it to v planation	in the pop-	

Check for Errors/Error Report

When you have finished entering your data, you must check for errors (and correct any that exist) before you can lock the survey. To do this, go to the **Survey Navigation/Status** screen. It will show **Check for Errors** and **Error Report** links. Follow these steps:

- 1. Click on the **Check for Errors** link. You will be taken to an **Error Report**. This report displays a list of any errors and includes links to screens requiring updates.
- 2. If there are no errors, you will get the message, "The survey for (institution ID) is ready for locking."
- 3. If the system has detected any errors, you must correct them before you can lock the survey. To correct an error, click on the link adjacent to the error under the Options column. If you have an error that affects only one screen, the link will read, "Go to screen with error." If you have a Global error, or an error that affects more than one screen, the link will read, "Return to data entry screens." When you correct an error, save the screen. The **Error Report** will be updated and you will see "Yes" on the associated line under the "Resolved" column when you return to the report.
- 4. Continue fixing your data until all errors have been resolved.

HONE	Campus Safety and Sec	43	5-0022 AND 1845-0	POSTSECONDA	HENRY .
	le University-Main campus (900000-001) (1)			User I	(D: C990000
SURVEY	FODMS FOD DDINTING	TOOLS	HELP	LC	DGOUT
		Error Report			
	Need Help?	Click here for screen instructions			
All error	s must be resolved before the survey ca	n be locked.			
Source	Descr	ption	Severity	Resolved	Options
Global Erro	ors				
Screen-Sp	You did not complete all of the required sur missing information: Criminal Offenses - On-Campus Student Ho Criminal Offenses - Public Property Criminal Offenses - Reported by Local & St Hate Crimes - On Campus Hate Crimes - On Campus Hate Crimes - Noncampus Hate Crimes - Noncampus Hate Crimes - Public Property Hate Crimes - Public Property Hate Crimes - Reported by Local & State Pot Arrests - On Campus Arrests - On-Campus Student Housing Fac Arrests - On-Campus Student Housing Fac Arrests - Noncampus Arrests - Local & State Police Disciplinary Actions - On Campus Disciplinary Actions - On-Campus Disciplinary Actions - Noncampus Disciplinary Actions - Noncampus Disciplinary Actions - Public Property Disciplinary Actions - Reported by Local & No other error checks can be made until the ecific Errors	using Facilities ate Police Facilities lice lities Housing Facilities State Police	<u>Fatal</u>	No	<u>Return tr</u> data entr screens
Screen: Sc	reening Questions				
Screen Entry	If 'No' is correct, Please call the help desk to confirmation.	oll-free at (800) 435-5985 for	<u>Fatal</u>	No	<u>Go to</u> <u>screen</u> with erro
Screen: Cr	iminal Offenses - On Campus				
Screen Entry	Use the caveat box to explain the revised of line (letter) was changed from (X) to (Y) be		Fatal	No	<u>Goto</u> screen with erro
	Return				

Locking Your Survey

After you conduct the error check and there are no errors detected by the survey system, you are ready to lock your survey. The **Survey Navigation/Status** screen will be updated to **Clean** and a **Lock** option will appear. The Campus Security Survey Administrator (CSSA) is the only person who can lock the survey.

Locking the survey creates a read-only file and prevents additional updates. It is advisable to lock the survey only AFTER the data inputs have been thoroughly verified and deemed final. After the survey is locked, the system will send a confirmation e-mail to the address listed on the Registration screen.

A survey must be locked before it is considered complete.

Follow these steps to lock your survey:

- 1. Click on Lock.
- 2. Click on **Continue with locking**.

The next screen confirms that the survey has been successfully locked.

You must contact the Campus Safety Help Desk if you subsequently discover an error and need to make changes.

Note: We strongly suggest that you keep a copy of your completed survey for your records.

What Happens After Your Survey Data Have Been Locked?

After you lock your survey data, the survey system will automatically send an e-mail to the address on the survey Registration screen. The e-mail is written confirmation that the survey was locked and will include the date that it was locked.

Next, the survey data will be reviewed by content specialists. Note that although the survey system did not detect any errors, and you were able to lock your survey, there may still be errors, or questions about your data. If this is the case with your survey, an e-mail will be sent to the address on the Registration screen asking you to contact the help desk toll-free by telephone to correct an error or to clarify some specific data or some text in a caveat. For example, there may be a discrepancy between something written in a caveat, and the data on that screen.

Migrating the Data to OPE's Public Website

After the questions have been resolved, or if there are not any questions, your institution's survey data will be migrated to the Office of Postsecondary Education's public website (also known as the Campus Crime Data Tool) for anyone to view without a password. The address is: http://www.ope.ed.gov/security. Please note that it may take several weeks after the survey is locked before your survey data are migrated. This is because there are many surveys to review and they are reviewed in the order that they were locked.

If you would like to view your institution's data after they have been migrated, go to the public website and click on the first report option ("Get Data for One Institution"). Enter the name of your institution in the Name of Institution field, and click on the Search button at the bottom of the screen. Then click on the links to view the various survey screens.